
 
 

331 East JACKSON ST.   P.O. Box 650   CICERO, IN 46034 
PHONE: 317-984-5845   FAX: 317-984-5938   WWW.CICEROIN.ORG 

 

 

 
 Docket No. BZA-0625-21-AG   
 Petitioner: Jason Bezy  
 Property Address: 22400 Cammack Road, Noblesville, IN 46062 
A Development Standards Variance application has been submitted regarding the property located at 22400 
Cammack Road, Cicero IN, 46034 concerning Article 7.5 of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning Ordinance to: 
Allow an accessory structure in front of the primary structure. Whereas Article 7.5 AS-02 Accessory Structure 
Standards of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning Ordinance states that an accessory structure shall be to the 
side or rear of the primary structure only.  

 
5. Plan Director’s Report: See packet.  

 
6. Chairperson’s Report:  

 
7. Legal Counsel’s Report: 

 
8. Board Member Comments: 

 
9. Next Planned Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting: 

July 17th, 2025 
 

10. Adjournment: 
 
Location: 
Cicero Town Hall 
70 N Byron Street 
Cicero, IN 46034 



 
 

331 East JACKSON ST.   P.O. Box 650   CICERO, IN 46034 
PHONE: 317-984-5845   FAX: 317-984-5938   WWW.CICEROIN.ORG 

 

 

 
 

Board of Zoning Appeals Agenda 
March 20th, 2025 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
Roll Call of Members 
Present:  

� Scott Bockoski - Chairman 
� Mike Berry  
� Harrison Massone 
� Mark Thomas 
� Steve Zell 
� Aaron Culp - Legal Counsel 
� Dan Strong filling in for Mr. Zawadzki  
� Terri Strong – Recorder  

Absent:   
 Frank Zawadzki-Plan Director- 
 

1.  Declaration of Quorum Chairman Bockoski declared a quorum with 5 members present.  
 

2.  Approval of Minutes-Chairman Bockoski noted that the minutes being approved would be the amended ones not 
sent in the packet but provided to Board, will sign off next month but can approve tonight. 
Mr. Zell made motion to approve minutes from February 20th, 2025.  Mr. Berry second.  All present in favor. 

 
 Approval of Findings of Facts- 

Mr. Zell made motion to approve Findings of Facts from February 20th, 2025.  Mr. Berry second.  All present in 
favor.  
 

1. Old Business: No old business 
 
Chairman Bockoski stated for the public, the BZA is a quasi-judicial branch of the local government. Will be discussing the 
items listed on the docket and issues or stipulations to consider for each item on the docket.  All comments/questions should 
be directed to the Board members not the petitioners or parties with the petitioners.  Attendants must sign in if planning to 
speak.  You must state name and address each time you approach the podium.  Each person is limited to three minutes. Each 
item typically has time set aside for public hearing, if someone is in agreement with someone that previously spoke, stated 
agreement and move on in interest of time. Like to remind everyone that all motions are made in the affirmative but that does 
not mean it is the way we will vote.      
 

2. New Business:    
Docket# BZA-0325-10-AG 
Petitioner: Stephen Moore 
Property address: 4114 E 236th Street, Cicero, IN 46034 
A Development Standards Variance application has been submitted regarding the property located at 4114 E 236th 
Street, Cicero IN, 46034 to: Allow an accessory structure in front of the primary structure. Whereas Article 7.5 of the 
Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning Ordinance states that an accessory structure shall only be placed to the rear or side 
of the primary structure in the “AG” district.  
 
Stephen Moore 4114 E. 236th Street, Cicero, IN.  Just built and moved into new home on property, there is a 
dilapidated barn on the property that is beyond repair.  Plan is to build a new pole barn close to the footprint of the 
old barn.  



 
 

331 East JACKSON ST.   P.O. Box 650   CICERO, IN 46034 
PHONE: 317-984-5845   FAX: 317-984-5938   WWW.CICEROIN.ORG 

 

 

 
 
 
Chairman Bockoski complimented Mr. Moore on the information provided in the packet, drawings, pictures very 
complete.  Questioned what is the primary reason you twisted the barn, otherwise you would not have had to be here 
tonight.  Mr. Moore replied he wanted it  perpendicular because there is a circle drive for access, as well as if the doors 
would have been on the north side, leaving the back side of the barn facing the road.  Would have been less 
aesthetically pleasing and closer to the road.  Mr. Berry questioned on the usage of the structure, are you planning on 
running a business out of the structure or strictly personal.  Mr. Moore answered strictly personal, there have been 
old cars visible.  Have old cars and collection of motorcycles that do work on.  Need for storage.  Chairman Bockoski 
asked if planning on adding any lighting to the structure.  Mr. Moore stated soffit like is on the house, motion detector 
flood lights, all very similar to the house. Chairman Bockoski questioned utilities to the barn.  Mr. Moore stated 
electric at 200 amp and septic is already there for a little bathroom in the shop.  Mr. Thomas questioned living 
quarters.  Mr. Moore answered no, garage for myself.  Mr. Berry stated the existing barn has been around forever, and 
many people have strong feelings for nostalgia of it.  Surprised not on the registry for historic buildings.  Mr. Moore 
stated it is not; it is over 100 years old, hasn’t been used in three decades.  Roof is collapsing, backside one main 
corner posts has collapsed.  The building is going to collapse under its own weight soon, floorboards caused accident 
and are beyond repair. Does not make financial sense for a building that is falling down.  No knowledge of on registry.  
Did post and people have come to take boards for projects.  Mr. Berry stated the positioning is such that the side facing 
236th will be totally blank, no windows, surprised creativity isn’t featured.  Mr. Moore stated his plan not his people’s.  
Chairman Bockoski questioned the rectangle pace on the pictures.  Mr. Moore stated it is the new septic field.   
 
Mr. Zell made motion to open meeting to the public for this docket.  Mr. Massonne second.  All present in 
favor. 
 
Donald Schuller 9550 E. 256th Cicero, IN  46036   In favor of request, barn is replacing old barn, has photo of old barn 
in his barn.  
 
Cory Theilen 4301 E. 236th Cicero.  In favor of request.  Happy with all Mr. Moore has done to clean up and improve 
property since he bought it.  Feels it will be aesthetically pleasing to the area and usable. 
 
Dan Conder 2842 E. 236th Cicero.  I am a 44-year resident and have watched the barn deteriorate over the years.  
Impressed with what has been done and he should be able to have barn where he wants it. 
 
Mr. Massonne made motion to close public hearing.  Mr. Zell second.  All present in favor.  
 
Chairman Bockoski questioned if other comments from Board members.  Mr. Zell reiterated that the packet provided 
was excellent, making the Boards job easier when the details are provided.  Mr. Berry stated we have put time limits 
on completion in the past.  Mr. Culp stated rules include a completion time of one year, could add a different time but 
that is the default.   
 
Mr. Massonne made motion to approve Docket #BZA-0325-10-AG as presented.  Mr. Thomas second. 
Mr. Zell-approve, Mr. Thomas-approve, Mr. Massonne-approve, Mr. Berry-approve, Mr. Bockoski-approve 5-0 

 
Chairman Bockoski stated the next three dockets will be discussed as one but voted on separately.   

 
Docket# BZA-0325-11-NC 
Petitioner: Paul Vondersaar 
Property address: 70 W Buckeye Street, Cicero, IN 46034 
A Development Standards Application seeking relief from Article 4.2 of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning 
Ordnance has been submitted regarding the property located at 70 W Buckeye Street, Cicero IN, 46034 to: Allow a 
parking lot to encroach into both front and side yard setbacks. Whereas Article 4.2 states that a structure shall have 
twelve (12) foot setbacks in the side yard and fifteen (15) foot setbacks in the front yard in the “NC” district.  



 
 

331 East JACKSON ST.   P.O. Box 650   CICERO, IN 46034 
PHONE: 317-984-5845   FAX: 317-984-5938   WWW.CICEROIN.ORG 

 

 

 
 
 
Docket # BZA-0325-12-NC 
Petitioner: Paul Vondersaar 
Property Address: 70 W Buckeye Street, Cicero, IN 46034 
A Development Standards Application seeking relief from Article 4.2 of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning 
Ordnance has been submitted regarding the property located at 70 W Buckeye Street, Cicero IN,46034 to: allow a 
parking lot to exceed 60% impervious surface of the Lot Area. Whereas Article 4.2 states that Maximum Lot Coverage 
cannot exceed 60% of the Lot Area in the “NC” district.  
 
Docket # BZA-0325-13-NC 
Petitioner: Paul Vondersaar 
Property Address: 70 W Buckeye Street, Cicero, IN 46034 
A Development Standards Application concerning Article 7.13 of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning Ordnance has 
been submitted regarding the property located at 70 W Buckeye Street, Cicero IN, 46034 to: Not require the one (1) 
deciduous shade tree per every ten (10) parking spaces. Whereas Article 7.13 of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning 
Ordinance states that there shall be one (1) deciduous shade tree required for every ten (10) parking spaces in the 
“NC” district. 

 
Paul Vondersaar 1105 Bear Cub Drive Cicero.  Purchased two properties, the barn and house that is now down. We 
Want to put a parking lot that will cover approximately 70% of the property.  Will end up with 22-24 parking spaces 
once done. Don’t necessarily need but feel better for tenants, customers and others in the area to have mor parking.  
Chairman Bockoski first part is the setbacks, explain the greenspace.  Mr. Vondersaar stated on Byron on west side 
and front on Buckeye there is green space between property line and street.  Mr. Vondersaar shared perspective on 
the tree amendment, can’t easily do tree island in an 8-20 car lot.  There are two large trees that are planning to stay.  
One on Buckeye and one on Byron.  The yellow area on the map, plan on landscaping, bushes, or small ornamental 
trees.  Mr. Thomas asked if there was a connection to other parking spaces.  Mr. Vondersaar stated yes.  Chairman 
Bockoski asked what business is in building now.  Mr. Vondersaar replied Hamilton County Harvest Food Bank.  They 
are taking 2/3 of building, on average they have 3-5 volunteers there at a time.  No parking issues currently.  That 
faces Byron Street.   The remaining 2600 square feet facing Buckeye, do not know what it will be as of yet. Looking at 
office/professional space.  Mr. Vondersaar stated he will put up signs for private parking until 5:30-6:00 pm so 
tenants have parking.  Mr. Thomas asked if there was one entrance.  Mr. Vondersaar stated yes, 14 spaces, 7 on each 
side, drive down the middle.  Chairman Bockoski questioned lighting.  Mr. Vondersaar stated perhaps a couple on 
corners to light the parking lot, probably motion sensor/photocell.  We are adding two wall lights on west side for the 
food bank, it is pretty dark in the am.  Mr. Vondersaar stated he will need to add drain structure on Buckeye side to 
capture before gets to the road. 
 
Mr. Massonne made motion to open public hearing for these dockets.  Mr. Zell second.  All present in favor.  
No public comment. 
Mr. Massonne made motion to close the public hearing.  Mr. Zell second. All present in favor.  
 
Mr. Massonne made motion to approve Docket No. BZA-0325-11-NC as presented.  Mr. Zell second.  
Mr. Bockoski-approve, Mr. Berry-approve, Mr. Massonne-approve, Mr. Thomas-approve, Mr. Zell-approve 5-0 
 
Mr. Massonne made motion to approve Docket No. BZA-0325-12-NC as presented.  Mr. Zell second.  
Mr. Massonne-approve, Mr. Thomas-approve, Mr. Zell-approve, Mr. Bockoski-approve, Mr. Berry-approve 5-0 
 
Mr. Massonne made motion to approve Docket No. BZA-0325-13-NC as presented.  Mr. Thomas- second.  
Mr. Thomas-approve, Mr. Zell-approve, Mr. Bockoski-approve, Mr. Berry-approve, Mr. Bockoski-approve 5-0 
 
 
 



 
 

331 East JACKSON ST.   P.O. Box 650   CICERO, IN 46034 
PHONE: 317-984-5845   FAX: 317-984-5938   WWW.CICEROIN.ORG 

 

 

 
 

 
 

5.  Plan Director’s Report:  Mr. Strong gave recap of Mr. Zawadzki’s Plan Director report as follows:  Permit Revenue 
for the month of February 2025, $4448, YTD $7445.  Revenue for February 2024 was $4174/YTD of $6575.  That is an 
increase of $274/$870.  Issued 13 building permits, 11 in corporate limits 0 new homes, additional 2 in Township, 0 
new homes.  Estimated cost of projects associated with permits is $12223475.  Most is from the new McClure station.  
Meeting for Plan Commission occurred on the 12th.  On-site training for MS-4 to become certified from IDEM for 
stormwater runoff on construction sites.  Six individuals from area certified.   
Mr. Strong added we do have Jackson Street project starting March 31, 2025.  Met with the business owners, will be 
doing a revitalization of Jackson from 19 to Pearl.  Will include new sidewalks on both sides, new streetlights, 
handicap ramps.  Project expected to be completed by December 2025.  Last phase is tearing out Jackson Street and 
putting back in new.  We did get a Community Crossing Matching grant, 75/25 matching grant. Mr. Berry questioned if 
same as east side. Mr. Strong answered that lights will be similar, and in some areas the sidewalks will be wider.  
Putting in a new waterline as part of the project.  The whole project is a $2.2 million project.  Mr. Thomas questioned if 
total shutdown of the street.  Mr. Strong answered the intent is to do one side at a time and will have flaggers to make 
sure traffic can get through.  Street will be the last part of the project. 
Mr. Strong informed us that the Plan Commission will have a busy meeting next month, looking to move the 
Comprehensive Plan to the Town Council for their consideration.  Hamilton County is looking to do park impact fees 
and that will be on the agenda.  Last part of business is that Estridge Homes will be on the Docket for rezone.  Meeting 
is at Red Bridge on April 9th.     

 
6. Chairperson’s Report: No report. 

 
7. Legal Counsel’s Report:  No report.  

 
8. Comments:  No comments 

 
9. Next Planned Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting: 

April 17th, 2025 
 

10. Adjournment:  Mr. Massonne made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Mr. Zell second.  All present in favor.  
 
 
Chairperson:__________________________________ 
 
Secretary:_____________________________________ 
 
Date:____________________________________________ 
 
 
Location: 
Cicero Town Hall 
70 N Byron Street 
Cicero, IN 46034 



BZA-0525-15-R1

April 25th, 2025

$320.00
05/22/2025



pLANNING CICERO / JACKSON TOWNSHIP oE\fELOPM£JVt 

;:.fcjffffl 'i, (BOARD OF ZONING AND APPEALS) 
CICERO/JACKSON TOWNSHIP 

VARIANCE APPLICATION 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

Variance Category Docket#: 

Q Development Standards Q Special Exception Date of Application: 

Q Land Use Q Other Date of Expiration: 
Variance Check List Variance Fee: 

Q Adjoiner List Q Legal Notice Copy Date of Hearing: 

Q Certified Mail Receipts Q Property Sign Date of Decision: 

Q Additional Applications for Variances Q Approved I□ Not Approved
APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING 

State: I ZIP Code: 
I Fax: E-mail:

State:JN I ZIP Code:
Subdivision: 
Telephone: 
Fax: 

, 

Cell Phone: 
I ZIP Code: Email: 

Property Owner: Address: 
City: Telephone: 

Project Address: 
City: 
Parcel: 
General Contractor/ Builder: Address: 
City: 
State: 
Variance Request: 

Commitments/ Conditions Offered: 

Code Section Appealed: 

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034 
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX: 317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG 

BZA-0525-16-R1 
      April 25th, 2025

$25.00  
   05/22/2025



pLANNING CICERO / JACKSON TOWNSHIP oE\fELOPM£JVt 

;:.fcjffffl 'i, (BOARD OF ZONING AND APPEALS) 
CICERO/JACKSON TOWNSHIP 

VARIANCE APPLICATION 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

Variance Category Docket#: 

Q Development Standards Q Special Exception Date of Application: 

Q Land Use Q Other Date of Expiration: 
Variance Check List Variance Fee: 

Q Adjoiner List Q Legal Notice Copy Date of Hearing: 

Q Certified Mail Receipts Q Property Sign Date of Decision: 

Q Additional Applications for Variances Q Approved I□ Not Approved
APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING 

State: I ZIP Code: 
I Fax: E-mail:

State:JN I ZIP Code:
Subdivision: 
Telephone: 
Fax: 

, 

Cell Phone: 
I ZIP Code: Email: 

Property Owner: Address: 
City: Telephone: 

Project Address: 
City: 
Parcel: 
General Contractor/ Builder: Address: 
City: 
State: 
Variance Request: 

Commitments/ Conditions Offered: 

Code Section Appealed: 

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034 
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX: 317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG 

BZA-0525-17-R1
    April 25th, 2025

    $25.00

 05/22/2025



















 

331 E. Jackson Street  P.O. Box 650 Cicero, IN 46034       www.ciceroin.org      317-984-5845 

BZA 

Docket: BZA-0525-15,16,17-R1 
Petitioner: Bender’s Home 
 
 
                                 Cicero/Jackson Township 
                                 Plan Director Staff Report 
 
Docket No. BZA-0525-15-16-17-R1 
Staff: Frank Zawadzki 
Applicant: Bender Homes for the Canfield family, 36 Point Lane Arcadia 
Property Size: 5.60 Acres  
Current Zoning: R1 
Location: A Development Standards Variance request application has been submitted 
concerning Article 3.4 “R1” District Standards of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning 
Ordinance in order to: Increase the height of an accessory structure from twenty (20) feet to 
twenty-seven (27) feet. Whereas Article 3.4 states that the maximum height shall be twenty (20) 
feet in the “R1” district. Plus allow a twelve (12) foot side yard setback for an accessory 
structure. Whereas Article 3.4 states that side yard setbacks shall be forty (40) feet.  
And that an accessory structure may not exceed 65% of the Finished Floor Area of the Primary 
Structure Plus “R1” District Standards of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning Ordinance to: 
allow a twelve (12) foot side yard setback for an accessory structure. Whereas Article 3.4 states 
that side yard setbacks shall be forty (40) feet.and allow an accessory structure to exceed 65% 
of the Finished Floor Area of the Primary Structure. Whereas Article 7.5 AS-02 states that an 
accessory structure may not exceed 65% of the Finished Floor Area of the Primary Structure.  

 

Background Summary: Petitioner applied for a permit that cannot be 
approved due to the location, height and size selected for their proposal 

 

Preliminary Staff Recommendations:   Staff would not oppose approval.  

 
 

http://www.ciceroin.org/


 

331 E. Jackson Street  P.O. Box 650 Cicero, IN 46034       www.ciceroin.org      317-984-5845 

 
Zoning Ordinance Considerations: R1 standards limit the size, height 
and setbacks. This is a pretty big lot, the location selected adjoins the 
railroad tracks at lakeside. Secluded and invisible from adjoining properties.  
 
District Intent: : The R1 district is for large homes on large lots.   
 
Current Property Information: 
 
Land Use: Single family residential 
Site Features:  Lake front and wooded in “The Point” subdivision.  
Vehicle Access: Yes 
 
 
 
Planning Considerations: 
The following general site considerations, planning concepts, and 
other facts should be considered in the Plan Commission decision 
making process: This is as low impact to neighbors as you can get. 
Completely invisible to neighbors.  
 
 
Findings of Facts/Decision Criteria: I don’t see any conflict to values, 
safety of adjoiners or a conflict with the Comp Plan.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.ciceroin.org/


Cicirol 
Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria: 

CICERO/JACKSON 

TOWNSHIP 

PLAN COMMISSION 

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning 

Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the 

development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that: 

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the 

community. 

Findings of Facts: 

This criterion has/ has not been met. 

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a 

substantially adverse manner. 

Findings of Facts: 

This criterion has/ has not been met. 

3 The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use 

of the property. Practical Difficulty: A difficulty with regard to one's ability to improve land stemming from regulations of 

this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is not a "hardship," rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations 

within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a practical manner. For 

instance, a person may request a variance from a side yard setback due to a large tree which is blocking the only location that 

would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location. 

Findings of Facts: 

This criterion has/ has not been met. 

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034 

PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX: 317-984•5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG 

... 

Docket # BZA-0525-15,16,17-R1
Bender Homes - 36 Point Lane





BZA-0625-21-AG
05/20/2025

$320.00
06/19/2025



ENG. BY :

PSC :

DRAWN BY :

MTO BY :

FBi PROJECT # :

SHEET :

Samuel Z.

XX

Alan S.

Daniel L.

20-2476-00

Ja
so

n 
B

ez
y

22
40

0 
Ca

m
m

ac
k 

Ro
ad

No
bl

es
vi

lle
, I

N 
46

06
2

COLUMN FOOTING SCHEDULE
MISCELLANEOUS NOTESPAD SIZE TYPELABEL

M 14" Ø x 4" PRE-CAST N/A

O 20" Ø x 6" PRE-CAST N/A

TOP SIZELABEL COMMENTS

COLUMN TOP SCHEDULE

1 3-PLY 2x6 SIDE TOP

2 3-PLY 2x6 DOOR / CORNER TOP

10 3-PLY 2x6 END TOP

3 3-PLY 2x6 OHD HEADER TOP

11 3-PLY 2x6 END TOP

12 3-PLY 2x6 END TOP

RED

COLOR

GREEN

PRE-CUT GIRT SCHEDULE

ORANGE

YELLOW

PURPLE

LENGTH
( -1/16" )

16'-0"

15'-9 1/4"

8'-0 1/4"

5'-9 1/4"

2'-5"

SIZECOLUMNLABEL COMMENTS

COLUMN MIDDLE SCHEDULE

A 3-PLY 2x6 NON-TREATED MIDDLE
ANCHORS

UPLIFTLENGTHSIZE
STUB / COL.LABEL

FULL COLUMNS OR STUBS

TYPE
BRACKETCOMMENTSUPLIFT ANCHOR

FASTENERS

COLUMN STUB SCHEDULE

DEPTH
STUB / COL. 

1 3-PLY 2x6 5'-0" (2) 2" x 2" x 12" (1) 1/2"Ø CARRIAGE BOLT CONCRETE STUB REG. 4'-0"

5 4-PLY 2x6 5'-0" (2) 2" x 2" x 12" (1) 1/2"Ø CARRIAGE BOLT CONCRETE STUB OFFSET 4'-0"

4 4-PLY 2x6 5'-0" (2) 3" x 3" x 12" (1) 1/2"Ø GR.8 HEX BOLT CONCRETE STUB OFFSET 4'-0"

7 6x6 20'-0" (2) 12" TR. BLOCKS (10) 10d NAILS PER BLOCK FULL TREATED COLUMN N/A 4'-0"

3 3-PLY 2x6 5'-0" (2) 2" x 2" x 8 1/2" (1) 1/2"Ø CARRIAGE BOLT CONCRETE STUB REG. 4'-0"

2 3-PLY 2x6 5'-0" (2) 2" x 2" x 12" (1) 1/2"Ø CARRIAGE BOLT CONCRETE STUB CORNER 4'-0"

6 6x6 16'-0" (2) 12" TR. BLOCKS (10) 10d NAILS PER BLOCK FULL TREATED COLUMN N/A 4'-0"

B
Y

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

.
D

A
TE

1
20

25
-0

5-
05

Sa
m

ue
l Z

.
A

pp
ro

va
l S

et
 In

c.
 C

.O
. D

L0
42

82
5

.........

COLOR

MISCELLANEOUS PRE-CUT SCHEDULE
LENGTH COMMENTS

RED

GREEN

ORANGE

YELLOW

+ +

+ +

+ +

+ +

MFTR/MODEL SIZELABEL ACCESSORIES

OPENINGS SCHEDULE
TYPE ROUGHOUT DETAIL LOCATION / COMMENTS

WALKDOOR AJ #5100 SERIES 3068 40 5/16" x 81" 9-LITE, KNOB LOCKSET FBi TO FRAME OUT & INSTALL, SEE FRAME OUT
DETAIL ON SHEET 650

OVERHEAD BY PURCHASER 12' x 14' 11'-10 1/2" x 13'-11 1/2"
FBi TO FRAME OUT, PURCHASER TO SUPPLY &
INSTALL, SEE DOOR #3 DETAIL ON SHEET 601

HORIZONTAL
SLIDING WINDOW SIMONTON 4030 48" x 36" SCREENS ALIGN W/ TOP OF 3068 WALKDOOR

ATTIC ACCESS FBi 24" x 44" 24 1/8" x 44 1/8" VERIFY LOCATION W/ PURCHASER, SEE DETAIL ON
SHEET 300

WALKDOOR AJ #5100 SERIES 3068 40 5/16" x 81" SOLID PANEL, KNOB LOCKSET FBi TO FRAME OUT & INSTALL, SEE FRAME OUT
DETAIL ON SHEET 650

OVERHEAD BY PURCHASER 8' x 8' 7'-10 1/2" x 7'-11 1/2"
FBi TO FRAME OUT, PURCHASER TO SUPPLY &
INSTALL, SEE DOOR #4 DETAIL ON SHEET 601

MISCELLANEOUS NOTES
DIAGONAL:  (48'-0" x 72'-0") = 86'-6 38"

   = 4" x 3" DOWNSPOUT LOCATION

SW-400 = SHEARWALL BAY LOCATION (SEE DETAIL ON SHEET 650)

X 

W-1-1

W-1-2

W
-1

-3

W
-1

-4

8'-0"
℄

8'-0"
℄

8'-33
4" 11'-101

2" 3'-0" 11'-101
2" 3'-0" 11'-101

2" 6'-03
4"

16'-0" 8'-01
4" 2'-5" 2'-5" 5'-91

4"

8'-0"
℄

8'-0"
℄

8'-0"
℄

8'-03
4"

℄
7'-101

2"
℄

8'-03
4"

℄
8'-0"

℄
8'-0"

℄
8'-0"

72'-0"

16'-0" 15'-91
4" 15'-91

4" 16'-0"

BLUE UNPAINTED UNPAINTED UNPAINTED BLUE

RED UNPAINTED UNPAINTED UNPAINTED UNPAINTED RED

8
'-0

"
℄

8
'-0

"
℄

8
'-0

"
℄

8
'-0

"
℄

8
'-0

"
℄

8
'-0

"
℄

8
'-0

"
℄

8
'-0

"
℄

8
'-0

"
℄

8
'-0

"
℄

8
'-0

"
℄

8
'-0

"

4
8
'-0

"

℄

1
6
'-0

"
1
6
'-0

"
1
6
'-0

"

1
6
'-0

"
1
6
'-0

"
1
6
'-0

"

3'-6"
X X 

X X 

3'-71
2"

3
'-1

01 2
"

2
'-6

"

8'-0"
℄

8'-0"
℄

8'-0"

24'-0"

8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"

1
6
'-0

"
℄

8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"

4
0
'-0

"

8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
℄

℄
℄

℄℄
4
'-0

"
4
'-0

"

0
" 

8
'-0

"

℄ 1
6
'-0

"

℄ 2
4
'-3

 3
/4

"

3
6
'-2

 1
/4

"

3
9
'-2

 1
/4

"

5
1
'-0

 3
/4

"

5
4
'-0

 3
/4

"

6
5
'-1

1
 1

/4
"

7
2
'-0

"

0
" 

8
'-0

"

℄

1
6
'-0

"

℄

2
4
'-0

"

℄

4
8
'-0

"

℄

3
9
'-1

1
 1

/4
"

3
2
'-0

 3
/4

"

5
6
'-0

"

℄

6
4
'-0

"

℄

7
2
'-0

"

X 

X 

X 

X 

12'-0"

8'-0"

Thermal:
To have a great-performing thermal package
materials must be installed correctly and be
properly maintained throughout the duration
of the project.  Purchaser is responsible for
holding all trades accountable for maintaining
/ repairing any penetrations through insulation
or barrier(s) to their original uncompromised
state.

The following sequence / details are provided
to aid in the proper installation of the thermal
package:
1. See "Building Wrap" notes for proper

installation.
2. Install visqueen and insulation per

"Thermal Installation Sequence @ Corner"
detail on sheet 650.

3. Install ceiling visqueen and liner per
"Vapor Barrier Sequence Detail" on
sheet 650.

4. Spray foam around doors & windows per
"Walkdoor & Window Frameout Details" on
sheet 650 prior to installing interior
trims.

99'-9"
B/ GRADE BOARD

STEEL REINFORCED
PRE-CAST CONCRETE
STUB

FINISH FLOOR BY
PURCHASER

WALL SECTION1
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

PERMA-COLUMN STUB - FASTEN
COLUMN TO STUB W/ (2) 12" Ø HEX
BOLTS & (4) STRUCTURAL-M SCREWS

S
TU

B
 / 

C
O

L.
 D

EP
TH

T/ F.F.
100'-0"

REFER TO COLUMN
FOOTING SCHEDULE
ON SHEET 200

UPLIFT ANCHORS

200

MAX-RIB STEEL SIDING
FASTENED W/ SCREWS

2x8 TREATED PRIMARY
GRADE BOARD

DRIP CAP

LAMINATED COLUMN

5

12

B/ TRUSS

TRUSS

12" HEEL

116'-0"

SEE "TRUSS-TO-COLUMN
CONNECTION" DETAIL ON
SHEET 651

3
'-1

3 4
"

2x6 DESIGNER WALL GIRT

36" DESIGNER WALL
(TOP ROW OF SCREWS
INSTALLED 3/4" DOWN
FROM TOP OF SHEET)

Z-TRIM (PBFA)

(6) 2x4 MSR1650 GIRTS
@ 24" o.c.

2x6 TREATED SILL
PLATE W/ SILL SEALER KEEP 2x4 OFF CONCRETE

2x4 GIRTS @ 48" o.c.

AJ-13 BASE TRIM

MAX-RIB STEEL LINER

6" (R-19) UNFACED BATT
INSULATION W/ VISQUEEN

REFER TO VAPOR BARRIER
SEQUENCE DETAIL FOR
VISQUEEN INSTALLATION

R-PANEL STEEL CEILING W/
VISQUEEN

AJ-31 TRIM

R-38 BLOWN INSUL.
(BY PURCHASER)

60d NAILS @ 13 POINTS BETWEEN
COLUMNS TO HOLD BATT INSULATION

BUILDING WRAP:
· FASTEN TO OUTSIDE FACE

OF GIRTS WITH STAPLES
· TAPE ALL LAPS ON GIRTS
· RUN WRAP BEHIND DRIP

CAP & Z-TRIM
· TAPE WRAP TO BOTTOM

FACE OF F&J CHANNEL
· EXCLUDE FROM GABLES

MAX-RIB STEEL ROOFING
FASTENED W/ SCREWS

2x4 PURLINS

2x6 BARGE BOARD W/
FASCIA (FL-2)

24" METAL SOFFIT
(VENTED)

"F & J" CHANNEL ON 2x4
GIRT

PRE-FRAMED OVERHANG
TAIL (SEE OVERHANG
DETAIL ON SHEET 650)

6" GUTTER

1x3 W/ P-EF-2 TRIM

RUN WALL BATT UP TO
HEIGHT OF TRUSS HEEL
TO SEAL WALL &
OVERHANG CAVITY
1
2" x 12" POLYSTYRENE
BAFFLE

SE
A

L

200

S
H

EE
T 

TI
TL

E:

FL
OO

R 
PL

AN

SCALE : 3/16" = 1'-0"
FLOOR PLAN

COPYRIGHT  FBi Buildings, Inc.

1

2

3

B

COLUMN TAG KEY:

M1A1

FO
O

TI
NG

S
TU

B
M

ID
D
LE

TO
P

FO
O

TI
NG

C
O

LU
M

N

M1

Fastener Specs:
1. Nails shall be called out on drawings by penny weight. The following fasteners & specs have

been used in design & shall be used in construction:
- 10d x 1 12"   -    .148" x 1 12"
- 10d              -    .120" x 2 34" threaded pneumatic
- 16d              -    .162" x 3 12" common
- 16d R.S.       -    .148" x 3 12" threaded hardened-steel

2. Substitution of fasteners shall not be permitted without the written consent of the design
engineer except as follows:  

- 10d nails may be used to replace 16d or 16d R.S. nails where specified at a 2:1 ratio.
         - 16d or 16d R.S. nails may be used to replace 10d nails where specified at a 2:3 ratio.
3. Unless noted otherwise all nails shall be evenly distributed over the connection area, placed

in an orderly straight pattern, and shall be driven into the center of the narrow face of 2x
members when applicable. Edge distances, end distances and spacing for nails shall be
sufficient to prevent splitting of the wood. Nails that do not make a solid connection shall be
compensated for by adding extra nails that meet the required specs.

4. Fasteners in pressure treated lumber must be hot-dipped galvanized, stainless steel or
tested for that purpose.

5. All light-gauge metal connectors shall be fastened per manufacturer's specs.
6. Fasteners called out on the drawings shall be as follows:

- STRUCTURAL-XS -  14" x1 12" GRK RSS or equal
- STRUCTURAL-S -  516" x 2 12" GRK RSS or equal
- STRUCTURAL-M -  516" x 4" GRK RSS or equal
- STRUCTURAL-L -  516" x 5 12" CONNEXTITE structural wood screw or equal
- PURLIN SCREW -  38" x 6" FASTENMASTER HEADLOK or equal
- I-BEAM SCREW -  14-20 x 2 34" IMPAX WOOD TO METAL SELF-DRILLER or equal
- CONCRETE SCREW -  14 x 2 34" TAPCON or equal

Wood Specs:
1. Design and construction of all structural wood members shall be in accordance with the

current or referenced issue of AF&PA-NDS with supplement.
2. Minimum grades of all wood members shall be as follows unless noted otherwise:

Girts - (2X4) MSR1650 SPF - (2x6) #2 SPF or better
Purlins, studs & bracing - (2x4) #2 SPF or better - (2x6) #2 SPF or better
Columns - (2x6) #1 SYP treated & non-treated
Columns - (2x8) #1 SYP treated & MSR2400 SYP non-treated
Truss webs, chords, headers, joist, rafters & all other framing material

#1 or #2 SYP - (2x4 & 2x6)
MSR 2400 SYP - (2x8, 2x10 & 2x12)
2.0E Fb = 3,100psi - (LVL)

3. All members in contact with soil or concrete shall be preservative-treated to min 0.8 #/c.f.
retention CCA for columns/posts and UC4 Ground Contact for all others.

4. Plywood and OSB, when shown on construction documents shall be APA rated.
5. Deflections of wood members shall be limited to the model building code-specified minimums.

BUILDING PREPPED FOR FUTURE 48' x 24' DECK
ON SOUTH END OF BUILDING W/ 50 psf DECK
LOADING - FOUNDATIONS SIZED FOR JOISTS
RUNNING EAST-TO-WEST W/ MAX 16' SPANS

A

4

O2A2 O1A1 O1A1

O2A2 O1A1 O1A1 O1A1

M3A10

M3A11

M3A12

M3A10

M3A11

M3A10

M3A11

M3A12

M3A10

M3A11

B B

M5A2 M5A2 M1A1 M1A1 M1A1 M2A2

M2A2O4A1 M4A2 M4A2 M4A2 M4A2 M4A2

_ _ _3 _ _ _3 _ _ _3 _ _ _3 _ _ _3

M6

M6

M6

M6 M6
M6

M7

M7

M7

M7

M7

M7

1

2

3 3 3

4

A

A

PRE-DRILLED PURLIN LABELS

PRE-DRILLED BCT LABELS

200

1

601

6

600

2

600

4

600

3

600

5



Ja
so

n 
B

ez
y

22
40

0 
Ca

m
m

ac
k 

Ro
ad

No
bl

es
vi

lle
, I

N 
46

06
2

ENG. BY :

PSC :

DRAWN BY :

MTO BY :

FBi PROJECT # :

SHEET :

Samuel Z.

XX

Alan S.

Daniel L.

20-2476-00

B
Y

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

.
D

A
TE

1
20

25
-0

5-
05

Sa
m

ue
l Z

.
A

pp
ro

va
l S

et
 In

c.
 C

.O
. D

L0
42

82
5

.........

5'-0"℄5'-0"℄5'-71
4"℄8'-43

4"

8
'-4

3 4
"

3
'-7

1 4
"

4
'-0

"
℄

℄

6
'-0

"
℄

6
'-0

"
℄

6
'-0

"
℄4

'-0
"
℄

6
'-0

"
6

'-0
"

6
'-0

"
℄

℄

2x12 RAFTER

TR
U
S
S
 T

3

TR
U
S
S
 T

3

TR
U
S
S
 T

3

TR
U
S
S
 T

3

TR
US

S 
T4

TRUSS T3

TRUSS T3

TRUSS T5

2x12 RAFTER

2x12 RAFTER

2x12 RAFTER

2x12 RAFTER

2x12 RAFTER

TRUSS T5

TRUSS T3

2
5
'-1

 3
/8

"

0
'-1

 3
/4

"

1
'-1

0
"

3
'-1

0
"

5
'-1

0
"

7
'-1

0
"

9
'-1

0
"

1
1
'-1

0
"

1
3
'-1

0
"

1
5
'-1

0
"

1
7
'-1

0
"

1
9
'-1

0
"

2
1
'-1

0
"

NO PAINT

2
3
'-1

0
"

16'-0"

T1/2 PURLIN & BCT LAYOUT
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ATTIC ACCESS ASSEMBLY
SCALE: N.T.S.

R.O. (SCHEDULE ON SHEET 200)

2x8 SPF #2/BTR STRINGERS
FASTENED TO BOTTOM CHORD
W/ (2) 10d TOE-NAILS (TYP.)

31 2
"

36" 2x4 SPF #2/BTR SUPPORT
NAILER FASTENED TO THE
BOTTOM CHORD W/ (5) 10d
NAILS EVENLY SPACED

BOX FASTEN TO STRINGERS
W/ (4) 10d NAILS (TYP.)

PREFABRICATED BOX WITH
AJ-13 LEDGE TRIM

R.O. (S
CHEDULE 

ON SHEET
 200)

PREFAB METAL-CLAD
REMOVABLE PANEL
(NOT SHOWN)

NORTH/SOUTH END WIND BRACE LOCATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

DIMENSION PROVIDED FOR
WIND BRACE HEIGHT ON END
COLUMN ABOVE BEARING LEVEL

X

6
-9

5
 3

/8
"

R
ED

2
'-9

1 8
"

1
7
'-6

 3
/8

"

7
-1

0
2
 1

/4
"

G
R
EE

N
4

'-1
1 8
"

8
'-1

0
 3

/8
"

8
-1

1
3
 5

/8
"

YE
LL

O
W

5
'-4

7 8
"

0
'-3

 1
/2

"

7
-1

0
2
 1

/4
"

G
R
EE

N
4

'-1
1 8
"

8
'-1

0
 3

/8
"

6
-9

5
 3

/8
"

R
ED

2
'-9

1 8
"

1
7
'-6

 3
/8

"

0
'-3

"
0
'-7

 3
/4

"

1
'-1

1
 3

/4
"

3
'-3

 3
/4

"

4
'-7

 3
/4

"

5
'-1

1
 3

/4
"

7
'-3

 3
/4

"

T3 PURLIN LAYOUT
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

0
'-3

"
0
'-1

 3
/4

"

2
'-0

 3
/4

"

3
'-4

 3
/4

"

4
'-8

 3
/4

"

6
'-0

 3
/4

"

7
'-4

 3
/4

"

8
'-8

 3
/4

"

1
0
'-0

 3
/4

"
1
1
'-4

 3
/4

"

T5 PURLIN LAYOUT
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

0
'-2

 1
/2

"
0
'-1

 1
/4

"

2
'-0

 1
/4

"

3
'-4

 1
/4

"

4
'-8

 1
/4

"

6
'-0

 1
/4

"

7
'-4

 1
/4

"

8
'-8

 1
/4

"

1
0
'-0

 1
/4

"
1
1
'-4

 1
/4

"

RAFTER LAYOUT
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

SE
A

L

300

S
H

EE
T 

TI
TL

E:

FR
AM

E/
BR

AC
IN

G 
PL

AN

COPYRIGHT  FBi Buildings, Inc.

Q-LYFT ERECTION NOTES:
1. (4) BOLTS PER BEAM CONNECTION
2.  1" ANTICIPATED DEFLECTION
3. IF BEAMS CANNOT BE LIFTED TO WITHIN 6" OF BOTTOM OF

TRUSS, CONFIRM THAT QUAD WILL NOT HIT ROOF WHEN LIFTING
4. FRAMES MUST BE TIED TOGETHER BEFORE DESCENDING
5. BRACE BUILDING ACCORDING TO BRACING MANUAL AFTER

LIFTING OR SEE BRACING PLAN (IF APPLICABLE)
6. INSTALL BCT'S BEFORE LIFTING

Q-LYFT & PORCH FRAME PLAN

2
x6

 B
C

T 
C

O
N
N
EC

TO
R

BCT

X-ZZZ
ZZZ

LE
NG

TH
 O

F 
EA

CH
 2

x6
 (F

EE
T)

OV
ER

AL
L L

EN
GT

H 
(IN

CH
ES

)

1"

FROM END OF
BRACE TO FOLD
IN BRACKET

X

X

WIND BRACE ASSEMBLY
SEE ALSO DETAIL ON SHEET 651

8
'-0

"
8

'-0
"

6'-0"

F2

F2

Q1Q5

Q5Q1

2
x6

 B
C

T 
C

O
N
N
EC

TO
R

BCT



Ja
so

n 
B

ez
y

22
40

0 
Ca

m
m

ac
k 

Ro
ad

No
bl

es
vi

lle
, I

N 
46

06
2

ENG. BY :

PSC :

DRAWN BY :

MTO BY :

FBi PROJECT # :

SHEET :

Samuel Z.

XX

Alan S.

Daniel L.

20-2476-00

B
Y

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

.
D

A
TE

1
20

25
-0

5-
05

Sa
m

ue
l Z

.
A

pp
ro

va
l S

et
 In

c.
 C

.O
. D

L0
42

82
5

.........

W3

W4

W3

48'

9'7"5
9'7"5

11'2"11
1'7"7

16'8"10
5'5"15

24'
7'3"6

31'3"6
7'3"6

36'9"5
5'5"15

38'4"11
1'7"7

48'
9'7"5

5"8
5"8

2'
2"

3
2'

2"
3

12'7"7
12'7"7

15'3"4
2'7"13

23'6"8
8'3"4

31'9"12
8'3"4

34'5"9
2'7"13

47'1"
12'7"7

2'
2"

3
2'

2"
3

5"8
5"8

1'

3'
11

"1

11
'

A

B
C

D

E

F

G
H

I
J

K

L

M
N

O P

5
12

2
12

SS0708(F9)
SS0708(F9)

3X12
SS0708

4X5
SS0712

5X8

8X12(R)

SS1319

5X8

SS0712
4X5

SS0708
3X12

SS0708(F9)
SS0708(F9)

48'

8'11"10
8'11"10

11'2"11
2'3"1

16'5"13
5'3"2

24'
7'6"3

31'6"3
7'6"3

36'9"5
5'3"2

39'0"6
2'3"1

48'
8'11"10

10'5"11
10'5"11

16'
5'6"5

19'5"14
3'5"14

28'6"2
9'0"4

32'
3'5"14

37'6"5
5'6"5

48'
10'5"11

1'

11
' (a) (a)

A

B
C

D

E

F

G

H

I

JKLMNOP Q

5
12

5X8(A1)

3X7

4X5

8X8

8X8

4X5

4X5(R)

8X12(R)

4X5(R)

4X5

8X8

8X8

4X5

3X7

5X8(A1)

7'10"8

5'0"9
5'0"9

7'10"8
2'9"15

7'10"8
7'10"8

5"13

2'
9"

6

A

B

C

DE F

3.5
12

4X5(A1)

3X12

3X12

6X10(R)

12'6"10

7'3"14
7'3"14

12'6"10
5'2"12

9'0"13
9'0"13

12'6"10
3'5"13

5"15

3'
1"

A

B

C

DEF G

2.48
12

4X7(A1)

4X7

5X7

5X8(R)

3X12

11'10"8

5'11"4
5'11"4

11'4"11
5'5"7

11'10"8
5"13

7'11"
7'11"

11'10"8
3'11"8

11"11

4'
5"

4

A

B

C

DEF G

3.5
12

4X7(B1)

3X12

4X7

8X14(R)

3X12

SE
A

L

350

S
H

EE
T 

TI
TL

E:

TR
US

S 
DE

TA
IL

S

COPYRIGHT  FBi Buildings, Inc.

TRUSS DRAWING - T1
SCALE : N.T.S.

TRUSS DRAWING - T2
SCALE : N.T.S.

TRUSS DRAWING - T3
SCALE : N.T.S.

TRUSS DRAWING - T4
SCALE : N.T.S.

TRUSS DRAWING - T5
SCALE : N.T.S.

**WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWING!
**IMPORTANT**FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS

Trusses require extreme care in fabricating, handling, shipping, installing and bracing.  Refer to and follow the latest edition of BCSI (Building
Component Safety Information, by TPI and SBCA) for safety practices prior to performing these functions.  Installers shall provide temporary
bracing per BCSI. Unless noted otherwise,top chord shall have properly attached structural sheathing and bottom chord shall have a properly
attached rigid ceiling.  Locations shown for permanent lateral restraint of webs shall have bracing installed per BCSI sections B3, B7, or B10,
as applicable.   Apply plates to each face of truss and position  as shown above and on the Joint Details,  unless noted otherwise.    Refer to
drawings 160A-Z for standard plate positions.
ITW Building Components Group Inc. shall not be responsible for any deviation from this drawing,any failure to build the truss in conformance
with ANSI/TPI  1, or for handling, shipping, installation and bracing of trusses. A seal on this drawing or cover page listing this drawing,
indicates  acceptance  of  professional  engineering  responsibility solely for the design shown.    The  suitability  and  use  of  this
drawing for any structure is the responsibility of the Building Designer per ANSI/TPI 1 Sec.2.
For more information see this job's general notes page and these web sites:  ITWBCG:  www.itwbcg.com; TPI:  www.tpinst.org; SBCA:  www.sbcindustry.com; ICC:  www.iccsafe.org

<b>Lumber</b>

<gap/>Top chord: 2x10 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Bot chord: 2x10 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Webs: 2x4 SP #1; W3,W4 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E;

<b>Purlins</b>

<gap/>In lieu of structural panels or rigid ceiling use purlins
to laterally brace chords as follows:
   Chord      Spacing(in oc)      Start(ft)      End(ft)
     TC                24                     0.00         24.00
     TC                24                   24.00         48.00
     BC              192                     0.15         24.00
     BC              192                   24.00         47.85
Apply purlins to any chords above or below fillers
at 24" OC unless shown otherwise above.

<b>Loading</b>

<gap/>Truss designed for unbalanced snow loads.

<b>Wind</b>

<gap/>Wind loads based on MWFRS with additional C&C
member design.

<gap/>Wind loading based on both gable and hip roof types.

<b>Additional Notes</b>

<gap/>WARNING: Furnish a copy of this DWG to the
installation contractor. Special care must be taken
during handling, shipping and installation of trusses.
See "WARNING" note below.

Maximum Reactions (lbs)
Gravity Non-Gravity

Loc   R+ / R- / Rh / Rw / U / RL

O 4270 /- /- /2040 /2112 /808
P 4270 /- /- /2040 /2112 /-
Wind reactions based on MWFRS
O Brg Wid = 5.5 Min Req = 3.5 (Truss)
P Brg Wid = 5.5 Min Req = 3.5 (Truss)
Bearings O & P are a rigid surface.

Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Chords Tens. Comp.

A - B 10628- 12838
B - C 9940- 11904
C - D 9975- 11805
D - E 7762 - 9130

Chords Tens. Comp.

E - F 7852 - 9130
F - G 9963 - 11805
G - H 9927 - 11904
H - I 10641 - 12838

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Chords Tens. Comp.

A - N 11760 - 9612
N - M 10460 - 8260
M - L 10504 - 8258

Chords Tens. Comp.

L - K 10504 - 8076
K - J 10460 - 8078
J - I 11760 - 9488

Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Webs Tens. Comp.

B - N 1169 - 827
N - D 955 - 714
D - L 2444 - 2684
E - L 5746 - 4637

Webs Tens. Comp.

L - F 2451 - 2684
F - J 955 - 703
J - H 1162 - 827

Loading Criteria (psf)

TCLL: 12.00
TCDL:  4.00
BCLL:  0.00
BCDL:  4.00

Des Ld: 20.00
NCBCLL:0.00
Soffit:  2.00
Load Duration: 1.15
Spacing: 96.0 "

Wind Criteria
Wind Std: ASCE 7-16
Speed: 115 mph
Enclosure: Closed
Risk Category: II
EXP: C
Mean Height: 15.00 ft
TCDL: 2.0 psf
BCDL: 0.6 psf
MWFRS Parallel Dist: 0 to h/2
C&C Dist a: 4.80 ft

GCpi: 0.18
Wind Duration: 1.33

Snow Criteria (Pg,Pf in PSF)

Pg: 20.0 Ct: 1.1 CAT: II
Pf: 13.9 Ce: 0.9
Lu: 30.0 Cs: 1.00
Snow Duration: 1.15

Code / Misc Criteria
Bldg Code: IBC 2018
TPI Std: 2014
Rep Factors Used: No
FT/RT: 10(0)/5(0)/4(0)
Plate Type(s):
18SS, WAVE

Defl/CSI Criteria
PP Deflection in   loc L/defl  L/#
VERT(LL): 0.604 L    947   240
VERT(TL): 0.970 L    590   240
HORZ(LL): 0.337 I      -         -
HORZ(TL): 0.541 I      -         -
Creep Factor: 2.0
Max TC CSI:  0.468
Max BC CSI:  0.956
Max Web CSI:  0.699
Mfg Specified Camber:

VIEW Ver: 23.01.02.0731.18

20-2476-00
Jason Bezy
T1

Ply: 1
Qty: 8
Wgt: 463.4 lbs

SEQN: 7759 / T1 / SCIS
FROM: LH DRW:

... / ... 04/16/2025

**WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWING!
**IMPORTANT**FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS

Trusses require extreme care in fabricating, handling, shipping, installing and bracing.  Refer to and follow the latest edition of BCSI (Building
Component Safety Information, by TPI and SBCA) for safety practices prior to performing these functions.  Installers shall provide temporary
bracing per BCSI. Unless noted otherwise,top chord shall have properly attached structural sheathing and bottom chord shall have a properly
attached rigid ceiling.  Locations shown for permanent lateral restraint of webs shall have bracing installed per BCSI sections B3, B7, or B10,
as applicable.   Apply plates to each face of truss and position  as shown above and on the Joint Details,  unless noted otherwise.    Refer to
drawings 160A-Z for standard plate positions.
ITW Building Components Group Inc. shall not be responsible for any deviation from this drawing,any failure to build the truss in conformance
with ANSI/TPI  1, or for handling, shipping, installation and bracing of trusses. A seal on this drawing or cover page listing this drawing,
indicates  acceptance  of  professional  engineering  responsibility solely for the design shown.    The  suitability  and  use  of  this
drawing for any structure is the responsibility of the Building Designer per ANSI/TPI 1 Sec.2.
For more information see this job's general notes page and these web sites:  ITWBCG:  www.itwbcg.com; TPI:  www.tpinst.org; SBCA:  www.sbcindustry.com; ICC:  www.iccsafe.org

<b>Lumber</b>

<gap/>Top chord: 2x10 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Bot chord: 2x10 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Webs: 2x4 SP #1;

<b>Bracing</b>

<gap/>(a) 1x4 #3SRB SPF-S or better "L" reinforcement.
80% length of web member. Attach with 8d Box or
Gun (0.113"x2.5",min.)nails @ 6" oc.

<b>Purlins</b>

<gap/>In lieu of structural panels or rigid ceiling use purlins
to laterally brace chords as follows:
   Chord      Spacing(in oc)      Start(ft)      End(ft)
     TC                24                     0.00         24.00
     TC                24                   24.00         48.00
     BC              192                     0.15         47.85
Apply purlins to any chords above or below fillers
at 24" OC unless shown otherwise above.

<b>Loading</b>

<gap/>Truss designed for unbalanced snow loads.

<b>Wind</b>

<gap/>Wind loads based on MWFRS with additional C&C
member design.

<gap/>Wind loading based on both gable and hip roof types.

<b>Additional Notes</b>

<gap/>WARNING: Furnish a copy of this DWG to the
installation contractor. Special care must be taken
during handling, shipping and installation of trusses.
See "WARNING" note below.

Maximum Reactions (lbs)
Gravity Non-Gravity

Loc   R+ / R- / Rh / Rw / U / RL

P 2663 /- /- /1278 /1320 /505
Q 2663 /- /- /1278 /1320 /-
Wind reactions based on MWFRS
P Brg Wid = 5.5 Min Req = 2.2 (Truss)
Q Brg Wid = 5.5 Min Req = 2.2 (Truss)
Bearings P & Q are a rigid surface.

Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Chords Tens. Comp.

A - B 4464 - 5353
B - C 4468 - 5085
C - D 4489 - 5001
D - E 3851 - 4080

Chords Tens. Comp.

E - F 3849 - 4080
F - G 4486 - 5001
G - H 4465 - 5085
H - I 4461 - 5353

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Chords Tens. Comp.

A - O 4807 - 3941
O - N 4068 - 3217
N - M 4068 - 3217
M - L 3146 - 2275

Chords Tens. Comp.

L - K 4068 - 3148
K - J 4068 - 3148
J - I 4807 - 3891

Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Webs Tens. Comp.

B - O 720 - 568
O - D 804 - 722
D - M 1152 - 1198
M - E 1427 - 1158

Webs Tens. Comp.

E - L 1427 - 1159
L - F 1152 - 1198
F - J 804 - 719
J - H 719 - 568

Loading Criteria (psf)

TCLL: 12.00
TCDL:  4.00
BCLL:  0.00
BCDL:  4.00

Des Ld: 20.00
NCBCLL:0.00
Soffit:  2.00
Load Duration: 1.15
Spacing: 60.0 "

Wind Criteria
Wind Std: ASCE 7-16
Speed: 115 mph
Enclosure: Closed
Risk Category: II
EXP: C
Mean Height: 15.00 ft
TCDL: 2.0 psf
BCDL: 0.6 psf
MWFRS Parallel Dist: 0 to h/2
C&C Dist a: 4.80 ft

GCpi: 0.18
Wind Duration: 1.33

Snow Criteria (Pg,Pf in PSF)

Pg: 20.0 Ct: 1.1 CAT: II
Pf: 13.9 Ce: 0.9
Lu: 30.0 Cs: 1.00
Snow Duration: 1.15

Code / Misc Criteria
Bldg Code: IBC 2018
TPI Std: 2014
Rep Factors Used: No
FT/RT: 10(0)/5(0)/4(0)
Plate Type(s):
WAVE

Defl/CSI Criteria
PP Deflection in   loc L/defl  L/#
VERT(LL): 0.156 M    999   240
VERT(TL): 0.250 L    999   240
HORZ(LL): 0.051 I      -         -
HORZ(TL): 0.082 I      -         -
Creep Factor: 2.0
Max TC CSI:  0.134
Max BC CSI:  0.987
Max Web CSI:  0.973
Mfg Specified Camber:

VIEW Ver: 23.01.02.0731.18

20-2476-00
Jason Bezy
T2

Ply: 1
Qty: 2
Wgt: 459.2 lbs

SEQN: 7765 / T2 / COMN
FROM: LH DRW:

... / ... 04/16/2025

**WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWING!
**IMPORTANT**FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS

Trusses require extreme care in fabricating, handling, shipping, installing and bracing.  Refer to and follow the latest edition of BCSI (Building
Component Safety Information, by TPI and SBCA) for safety practices prior to performing these functions.  Installers shall provide temporary
bracing per BCSI. Unless noted otherwise,top chord shall have properly attached structural sheathing and bottom chord shall have a properly
attached rigid ceiling.  Locations shown for permanent lateral restraint of webs shall have bracing installed per BCSI sections B3, B7, or B10,
as applicable.   Apply plates to each face of truss and position  as shown above and on the Joint Details,  unless noted otherwise.    Refer to
drawings 160A-Z for standard plate positions.
ITW Building Components Group Inc. shall not be responsible for any deviation from this drawing,any failure to build the truss in conformance
with ANSI/TPI  1, or for handling, shipping, installation and bracing of trusses. A seal on this drawing or cover page listing this drawing,
indicates  acceptance  of  professional  engineering  responsibility solely for the design shown.    The  suitability  and  use  of  this
drawing for any structure is the responsibility of the Building Designer per ANSI/TPI 1 Sec.2.
For more information see this job's general notes page and these web sites:  ITWBCG:  www.itwbcg.com; TPI:  www.tpinst.org; SBCA:  www.sbcindustry.com; ICC:  www.iccsafe.org

<b>Lumber</b>

<gap/>Top chord: 2x6 SP #1;
Bot chord: 2x6 SP #1;
Webs: 2x4 SP #1;

<b>Special Loads</b>

<gap/>------(Lumber Dur.Fac.=1.15 / Plate Dur.Fac.=1.15)
  TC: From     217 plf at       0.00 to    489 plf at       7.88
  BC: From       32 plf at       0.00 to      32 plf at       7.88

<b>Purlins</b>

<gap/>In lieu of structural panels or rigid ceiling use purlins
to laterally brace chords as follows:
   Chord      Spacing(in oc)      Start(ft)      End(ft)
     TC                24                     0.00           7.88
     BC                60                     0.15           7.88
Apply purlins to any chords above or below fillers
at 24" OC unless shown otherwise above.

<b>Loading</b>

<gap/>Truss designed for unbalanced snow loads.

<b>Wind</b>

<gap/>Wind loads based on MWFRS with additional C&C
member design.

<gap/>Right end vertical not exposed to wind pressure.

<gap/>Wind loading based on both gable and hip roof types.

Maximum Reactions (lbs)
Gravity Non-Gravity

Loc   R+ / R- / Rh / Rw / U / RL

E 1364 /- /- /290 /1187 /252
F 1670 /- /- /285 /1555 /-
Wind reactions based on MWFRS
E Brg Wid = 5.5 Min Req = 1.6 (Truss)
F Brg Wid = 5.5 Min Req = 2.0 (Truss)
Bearings E & F are a rigid surface.

Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Chords Tens. Comp.

A - B 2129 - 2198

Chords Tens. Comp.

B - C 223 - 228

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Chords Tens. Comp.

A - D 2027 - 1942

Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Webs Tens. Comp.

B - D 2170 - 2259

Webs Tens. Comp.

C - D 554 - 500

Loading Criteria (psf)

TCLL: 12.00
TCDL:  4.00
BCLL:  0.00
BCDL:  4.00

Des Ld: 20.00
NCBCLL:0.00
Soffit:  2.00
Load Duration: 1.15
Spacing: 96.0 "

Wind Criteria
Wind Std: ASCE 7-16
Speed: 115 mph
Enclosure: Closed
Risk Category: II
EXP: C
Mean Height: 15.00 ft
TCDL: 2.0 psf
BCDL: 0.6 psf
MWFRS Parallel Dist: 0 to h/2
C&C Dist a: 3.00 ft

GCpi: 0.18
Wind Duration: 1.33

Snow Criteria (Pg,Pf in PSF)

Pg: 20.0 Ct: 1.1 CAT: II
Pf: 13.9 Ce: 0.9
Lu: 30.0 Cs: 1.00
Snow Duration: 1.15

Code / Misc Criteria
Bldg Code: IBC 2018
TPI Std: 2014
Rep Factors Used: No
FT/RT: 10(0)/5(0)/4(0)
Plate Type(s):
WAVE

Defl/CSI Criteria
PP Deflection in   loc L/defl  L/#
VERT(LL): 0.056 A    999   240
VERT(TL): 0.067 A    999   240
HORZ(LL): 0.015 A      -         -
HORZ(TL): 0.018 A      -         -
Creep Factor: 2.0
Max TC CSI:  0.555
Max BC CSI:  0.959
Max Web CSI:  0.366
Mfg Specified Camber:

VIEW Ver: 23.01.02.0731.18

20-2476-00
Jason Bezy
T3

Ply: 1
Qty: 7
Wgt: 44.8 lbs

SEQN: 7769 / T3 / MONO
FROM: LH DRW:

... / ... 04/16/2025

**WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWING!
**IMPORTANT**FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS

Trusses require extreme care in fabricating, handling, shipping, installing and bracing.  Refer to and follow the latest edition of BCSI (Building
Component Safety Information, by TPI and SBCA) for safety practices prior to performing these functions.  Installers shall provide temporary
bracing per BCSI. Unless noted otherwise,top chord shall have properly attached structural sheathing and bottom chord shall have a properly
attached rigid ceiling.  Locations shown for permanent lateral restraint of webs shall have bracing installed per BCSI sections B3, B7, or B10,
as applicable.   Apply plates to each face of truss and position  as shown above and on the Joint Details,  unless noted otherwise.    Refer to
drawings 160A-Z for standard plate positions.
ITW Building Components Group Inc. shall not be responsible for any deviation from this drawing,any failure to build the truss in conformance
with ANSI/TPI  1, or for handling, shipping, installation and bracing of trusses. A seal on this drawing or cover page listing this drawing,
indicates  acceptance  of  professional  engineering  responsibility solely for the design shown.    The  suitability  and  use  of  this
drawing for any structure is the responsibility of the Building Designer per ANSI/TPI 1 Sec.2.
For more information see this job's general notes page and these web sites:  ITWBCG:  www.itwbcg.com; TPI:  www.tpinst.org; SBCA:  www.sbcindustry.com; ICC:  www.iccsafe.org

<b>Lumber</b>

<gap/>Top chord: 2x6 SP #1;
Bot chord: 2x6 SP #1;
Webs: 2x4 SP #1;

<b>Purlins</b>

<gap/>In lieu of structural panels or rigid ceiling use purlins
to laterally brace chords as follows:
   Chord      Spacing(in oc)      Start(ft)      End(ft)
     TC                24                     0.00         12.55
     BC                60                     0.15         12.55
Apply purlins to any chords above or below fillers
at 24" OC unless shown otherwise above.

<b>Loading</b>

<gap/>Truss designed for unbalanced snow loads.

<b>Wind</b>

<gap/>Wind loads based on MWFRS with additional C&C
member design.

<gap/>Right end vertical not exposed to wind pressure.

<gap/>Wind loading based on both gable and hip roof types.

Maximum Reactions (lbs)
Gravity Non-Gravity

Loc   R+ / R- / Rh / Rw / U / RL

F 1476 /- /- /691 /795 /398
G 1665 /- /- /703 /868 /-
Wind reactions based on MWFRS
F Brg Wid = 5.5 Min Req = 1.7 (Truss)
G Brg Wid = 5.5 Min Req = 2.0 (Truss)
Bearings F & G are a rigid surface.

Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Chords Tens. Comp.

A - B 3003 - 3776

Chords Tens. Comp.

B - C 1790 - 2324

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Chords Tens. Comp.

A - E 3631 - 3377

Chords Tens. Comp.

E - D 12 - 11

Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Webs Tens. Comp.

B - E 2009 - 1986
E - C 2640 - 2301

Webs Tens. Comp.

C - D 1498 - 1650

Loading Criteria (psf)

TCLL: 12.00
TCDL:  4.00
BCLL:  0.00
BCDL:  4.00

Des Ld: 20.00
NCBCLL:0.00
Soffit:  2.00
Load Duration: 1.15
Spacing: 96.0 "

Wind Criteria
Wind Std: ASCE 7-16
Speed: 115 mph
Enclosure: Part. Enc.
Risk Category: II
EXP: C
Mean Height: 15.00 ft
TCDL: 2.0 psf
BCDL: 0.6 psf
MWFRS Parallel Dist: 0 to h/2
C&C Dist a: 3.00 ft

GCpi: 0.55
Wind Duration: 1.33

Snow Criteria (Pg,Pf in PSF)

Pg: 20.0 Ct: 1.1 CAT: II
Pf: 13.9 Ce: 0.9
Lu: 30.0 Cs: 1.00
Snow Duration: 1.15

Code / Misc Criteria
Bldg Code: IBC 2018
TPI Std: 2014
Rep Factors Used: No
FT/RT: 10(0)/5(0)/4(0)
Plate Type(s):
WAVE

Defl/CSI Criteria
PP Deflection in   loc L/defl  L/#
VERT(LL): 0.121 A    999   240
VERT(TL): 0.163 A    911   240
HORZ(LL):-0.023 C      -         -
HORZ(TL): 0.031 C      -         -
Creep Factor: 2.0
Max TC CSI:  0.866
Max BC CSI:  0.991
Max Web CSI:  0.604
Mfg Specified Camber:

VIEW Ver: 23.01.02.0731.18

20-2476-00
Jason Bezy
T4

Ply: 1
Qty: 1
Wgt: 72.8 lbs

SEQN: 7771 / T4 / MONO
FROM: LH DRW:

... / ... 04/16/2025

**WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWING!
**IMPORTANT**FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS

Trusses require extreme care in fabricating, handling, shipping, installing and bracing.  Refer to and follow the latest edition of BCSI (Building
Component Safety Information, by TPI and SBCA) for safety practices prior to performing these functions.  Installers shall provide temporary
bracing per BCSI. Unless noted otherwise,top chord shall have properly attached structural sheathing and bottom chord shall have a properly
attached rigid ceiling.  Locations shown for permanent lateral restraint of webs shall have bracing installed per BCSI sections B3, B7, or B10,
as applicable.   Apply plates to each face of truss and position  as shown above and on the Joint Details,  unless noted otherwise.    Refer to
drawings 160A-Z for standard plate positions.
ITW Building Components Group Inc. shall not be responsible for any deviation from this drawing,any failure to build the truss in conformance
with ANSI/TPI  1, or for handling, shipping, installation and bracing of trusses. A seal on this drawing or cover page listing this drawing,
indicates  acceptance  of  professional  engineering  responsibility solely for the design shown.    The  suitability  and  use  of  this
drawing for any structure is the responsibility of the Building Designer per ANSI/TPI 1 Sec.2.
For more information see this job's general notes page and these web sites:  ITWBCG:  www.itwbcg.com; TPI:  www.tpinst.org; SBCA:  www.sbcindustry.com; ICC:  www.iccsafe.org

<b>Lumber</b>

<gap/>Top chord: 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Bot chord: 2x6 SP #1;
Webs: 2x4 SP #1;

<b>Special Loads</b>

<gap/>------(Lumber Dur.Fac.=1.15 / Plate Dur.Fac.=1.15)
  TC: From       81 plf at       0.00 to    441 plf at     11.88
  BC: From         5 plf at       0.00 to        5 plf at     11.88

<b>Purlins</b>

<gap/>In lieu of structural panels or rigid ceiling use purlins
to laterally brace chords as follows:
   Chord      Spacing(in oc)      Start(ft)      End(ft)
     TC                24                     0.00         11.88
     BC                50                     0.15         11.88
Apply purlins to any chords above or below fillers
at 24" OC unless shown otherwise above.

<b>Loading</b>

<gap/>Truss designed for unbalanced snow loads.

<b>Wind</b>

<gap/>Wind loads based on MWFRS with additional C&C
member design.

<gap/>Right end vertical not exposed to wind pressure.

<gap/>Wind loading based on both gable and hip roof types.

Maximum Reactions (lbs)
Gravity Non-Gravity

Loc   R+ / R- / Rh / Rw / U / RL

F 1237 /- /- /326 /1522 /331
G 1919 /- /- /357 /2200 /-
Wind reactions based on MWFRS
F Brg Wid = 5.5 Min Req = 1.5 (Truss)
G Brg Wid = 5.5 Min Req = 2.3 (Truss)
Bearings F & G are a rigid surface.

Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Chords Tens. Comp.

A - B 3089 - 2583

Chords Tens. Comp.

B - C 1756 - 1512

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Chords Tens. Comp.

A - E 2364 - 2807

Chords Tens. Comp.

E - D 9 - 11

Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Webs Tens. Comp.

B - E 2094 - 1720
E - C 1627 - 1882

Webs Tens. Comp.

C - D 2132 - 1855

Loading Criteria (psf)

TCLL: 12.00
TCDL:  4.00
BCLL:  0.00
BCDL:  1.00

Des Ld: 17.00
NCBCLL:0.00
Soffit:  2.00
Load Duration: 1.15
Spacing: 60.0 "

Wind Criteria
Wind Std: ASCE 7-16
Speed: 115 mph
Enclosure: Part. Enc.
Risk Category: II
EXP: C
Mean Height: 15.00 ft
TCDL: 2.0 psf
BCDL: 0.6 psf
MWFRS Parallel Dist: 0 to h/2
C&C Dist a: 3.00 ft

GCpi: 0.55
Wind Duration: 1.33

Snow Criteria (Pg,Pf in PSF)

Pg: 20.0 Ct: 1.1 CAT: II
Pf: 13.9 Ce: 0.9
Lu: 30.0 Cs: 1.00
Snow Duration: 1.15

Code / Misc Criteria
Bldg Code: IBC 2018
TPI Std: 2014
Rep Factors Used: No
FT/RT: 10(0)/5(0)/4(0)
Plate Type(s):
WAVE

Defl/CSI Criteria
PP Deflection in   loc L/defl  L/#
VERT(LL):-0.098 B    999   240
VERT(TL):-0.104 B    999   240
HORZ(LL):-0.026 D      -         -
HORZ(TL): 0.027 D      -         -
Creep Factor: 2.0
Max TC CSI:  0.431
Max BC CSI:  0.978
Max Web CSI:  0.781
Mfg Specified Camber:

VIEW Ver: 23.01.02.0731.18

20-2476-00
Jason Bezy
T5

Ply: 1
Qty: 2
Wgt: 81.2 lbs

SEQN: 7775 / T5 / MONO
FROM: LH DRW:

... / ... 04/16/2025



2
7
'-5

1 8
"

2
2
'-2

5 8
"

TOP OF

R
O

O
F 

M
EA

N
 H

EI
G

H
T 

 

R
O

O
F 

PE
A
K 

H
EI

G
H
T 

 FINISHED FLOOR

Ja
so

n 
B

ez
y

22
40

0 
Ca

m
m

ac
k 

Ro
ad

No
bl

es
vi

lle
, I

N 
46

06
2

ENG. BY :

PSC :

DRAWN BY :

MTO BY :

FBi PROJECT # :

SHEET :

Samuel Z.

XX

Alan S.

Daniel L.

20-2476-00

B
Y

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

.
D

A
TE

1
20

25
-0

5-
05

Sa
m

ue
l Z

.
A

pp
ro

va
l S

et
 In

c.
 C

.O
. D

L0
42

82
5

.........

3'-1"

SIDEWALL STARTER PANEL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

3
'-1

"

ENDWALL STARTER PANEL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

3'-1"

ROOF STARTER PANEL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

SE
A

L

400

S
H

EE
T 

TI
TL

E:

BU
IL

DI
NG

 E
LE

VA
TI

ON
S

COPYRIGHT  FBi Buildings, Inc.

FINISH GRADE ELEVATION AT BUILDING PERIMETER
TO BE BELOW STEEL SIDING DRIP CAP AND ABOVE
THE BOTTOM OF THE PRIMARY GRADE BOARD.

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"
END ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"
SIDE ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"
END ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"
SIDE ELEVATION

INSTALL VERTICAL
DOUBLE-BENT J-CHANNEL
AT INTERSECTION OF
PORCH GABLE TO WALL



Ja
so

n 
B

ez
y

22
40

0 
Ca

m
m

ac
k 

Ro
ad

No
bl

es
vi

lle
, I

N 
46

06
2

ENG. BY :

PSC :

DRAWN BY :

MTO BY :

FBi PROJECT # :

SHEET :

Samuel Z.

XX

Alan S.

Daniel L.

20-2476-00

B
Y

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

.
D

A
TE

1
20

25
-0

5-
05

Sa
m

ue
l Z

.
A

pp
ro

va
l S

et
 In

c.
 C

.O
. D

L0
42

82
5

.........

T/ F.F.
100'-0"

WIND BRACE

CONCRETE PAD

UPLIFT ANCHORS

FINISH FLOOR BY
PURCHASER

SOLID TREATED
COLUMN (SEE COLUMN
WRAP DETAIL ON
SHEET 600)

600

3
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

PORCH (#2) SECTION

2x12 CONTINUOUS HEADER
FASTENED TO COLUMNS W/
(30) 10d NAILS

3.5

12

B/ RAFTER

MAX-RIB STEEL ROOFING
FASTENED W/ SCREWS

2x4 PURLINS

2x6 BARGE BOARD
W/ FASCIA (FL-2)

12" METAL SOFFIT
(NON-VENTED)

REVERSE F-CHANNEL WITH
PA-5.5 FLASH BEHIND

PRE-FRAMED OVERHANG
TAIL (REQUIRES 1.5" CUT
ON KICKER PIECE)

6" GUTTER

1x3 WITH P-EF-2 TRIM

3x5 FLASH W/ J-CHANNEL
& OUTSIDE GASKET

DEEP FACE J-CHANNEL AT
UNDERSIDE OF RAFTER

2x6 NAILER BUILT INTO TRUSS

112'-0 12"

2x12 SYP RAFTER

SEE PLAN FOR SPACING

SIMPSON LRU212Z
HANGER

B/ HEADER
112'-0"2x12 CONTINUOUS

HEADER FASTENED TO
POSTS W/ (30) 10d NAILS

11 18" HEEL

FASTEN RAFTER TO POST W/
(10) 10d NAILS OR TO
HEADER W/ SIMPSON LU210
HANGER (WITH 2" SEAT CUT)

5
8" PLYWOOD (TO CONCEAL

BLDG WRAP) APPLIED TO HEADER
PRIOR TO RAFTER INSTALLATION

T/ F.F.
100'-0"

MATCH WALL SPECS
FROM DETAIL1/200

CONCRETE PAD

UPLIFT ANCHORS

FINISH FLOOR BY
PURCHASER

SOLID TREATED
COLUMN (SEE COLUMN
WRAP DETAIL ON
SHEET 600)

600

2
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

PORCH SECTION

REFER TO "PORCH TRUSS
CONNECTION DETAIL"

3.5

12

B/ TRUSS
108'-6"

MAX-RIB STEEL ROOFING
FASTENED W/ SCREWS

2x4 PURLINS

2x6 BARGE BOARD
W/ FASCIA (FL-2)

12" METAL SOFFIT
(VENTED)

"F & J" CHANNEL

PRE-FRAMED OVERHANG
TAIL (SEE OVERHANG
DETAIL ON SHEET 650)

6" GUTTER

1x3 WITH P-EF-2 TRIM

5 13
16" HEEL

MAX-RIB STEEL SIDING

RIBBON FLASH ON BOTH
SIDES WITH FLAT STOCK
STEEL ON UNDERSIDE

B/ HEADER

T/ HEADER
111'-3 38"

3x5 FLASH W/ J-CHANNEL
& OUTSIDE GASKET

7
16" OSB ATTIC SEAL

AJ-18 W/ DEEP FACE
J-CHANNEL

METAL SOFFIT CEILING
(NON-VENTED)

2x4 CEILING NAILERS
@24"o.c.

F-CHANNEL & DEEP
FACE J-CHANNEL

HEADER ASSEMBLY:
- (2) 2x12 SYP FASTENED
TO POST/STUBS W/ (30)
10d NAILS
- 2x6 SYP UPPER BLOCK
FASTENED TO HEADERS
WITH 10d NAILS @4"o.c.
- 2x6 SYP LOWER BLOCK
FASTENED TO HEADERS
WITH 10d NAILS @24"o.c.

STACK 2x4 & 2x6
ABOVE HEADER

B/ RIBBON
107'-6 34"

FASTEN TRUSS TO STUB
OR POST W/ (15) 10d NAILS

HIGHSIDE PORCH TRUSS CONNECTION DETAIL

2x8 HEADER FASTENED TO
EACH COLUMN W/ (15) 10d
NAILS

2x8 HEADER FASTENED TO
EACH COLUMN W/ (15) 10d
NAILS

2x4 SYP VERTICAL NAILER
FASTENED TO EACH HEADER
W/ (10) 10d NAILS

2nd 2x4 SYP VERTICAL
NAILER FASTENED TO 1st
NAILER W/ (15) 10d NAILS

MONO TRUSS FASTENED
TO VERTICAL NAILER W/
(15) 10d NAILS

SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

2-PLY 2x4 NAILERS

PORCH HEADER

2x8 SYP HEADER
FASTENED TO EACH
COLUMN W/ (15) 10d
NAILS

PORCH HEADER

PORCH (#2) RIBBON RETURN DETAIL
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

MONO TRUSS FASTENED
TO VERTICAL NAILER W/
(20) 10d NAILS

(2) 2x6 SPF VERTICAL
BLOCKING FOR FLASHING

MONO TRUSS
FASTENED TO COLUMN
W/ (20) 10d NAILS

VIEW LOOKING AT
UNDERSIDE OF PORCH

B/ TRUSS

PORCH END SECTION
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

RIBBON FLASH ON BOTH
SIDES WITH FLAT STOCK
STEEL ON UNDERSIDE

CEILING NAILERS

RAKE TRIM (P-OC)

ALWAYS HAVE RIB UNDER
RAKE OR BEND FLAT OF
STEEL UP W/ 34" LIP

APPLY BEAD OF CAULK
UNDER RAKE @ SCREW
LOCATIONS

2x6 BARGE W/ FASCIA
(FL-2)

12" METAL SOFFIT
(NON-VENTED)
F & J CHANNEL

2x12/2x6/2x12
HEADER

F-CHANNEL & DEEP
FACE J-CHANNEL

MAX-RIB STEEL SIDING ON
GABLE END AND ON BOTH
SIDES OF RIBBON FRAMING

108'-6"

END TRUSS

2x4 PURLIN BLOCKING

INSTALL DOUBLE-SIDED VERTICAL
J-CHANNEL WHERE PORCH GABLE
STEEL INTERSECTS MAIN BUILDING

600

4

2x4 PURLIN

HIP FLASHING DETAIL @ HIP RAFTER
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

INSTALL J-CHANNEL AT
TOP OF RIDGE BOARD

TOP EDGE OF STEEL ROOF
PANEL SHALL EXTEND 1"
(MIN) BEYOND GASKET

HIP FLASHING (R-HF)

STITCH SCREW AT
ALTERNATING MAJOR
RIBS. INSTALL THRU
GASKET.

HIP RAFTER

INSTALL FOAM GASKET
1
2" FROM EDGE OF HIP
FLASH

PORCH RAKE FINISH DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

RAKE TRIM

CORNER TRIM

GUTTER
(OPTIONAL)

RAKE TRIM TO
STOP AT EDGE
OF ROOF STEEL

STEEL SIDING

12" SIDE OVERHANG W/  END OVERHANG

FASCIA

F & J C
HANNEL

RIBBON FLASH

INSTALL VERTICAL 2x4 SYP BLOCKS
BETWEEN HEADER BOARDS WITH (10) 10d
NAILS (ON BOTH SIDES OF CORNER)

HIP FRAMING DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

LAP HEADER BOARDS
AT CORNER

INSTALL (2) SIMPSON LS90 ANGLES
TO EACH SIDE OF HIP TRUSS

FASTEN PRE-CHAMFERED 2x6 SYP
STUB TO SIDE OF CORNER COLUMN
W/ (15) 10d NAILS - FASTEN HIP
TRUSS TO STUB W/ (15) 10d NAILS

INSTALL 2x4 SYP LEDGER (TO BEAR
PURLINS) TO EACH SIDE OF HIP TRUSS
WITH (2) 10d NAILS @12"o.c.

(2) 2x6 SYP STUBS
FASTENED W/ (30) 10d NAILS

FASTEN OVERHANG TAIL TO SIDE OF
VERTICAL STUB W/ (6) 10d NAILS AND
FASTEN OVERHANG KICKER TO STUB
WITH SIMPSON DTT1Z TIE

FIELD-CUT END OF HIP TRUSS AS NEEDED

FASTEN MITERED ENDS OF PURLINS
TO HIP TRUSS WITH (3) 10d NAILS

FASTEN INSIDE HEADER TO
STUBS W/ (30) 10d NAILS

CHAMFERED STUB

CORNER COLUMN ASSEMBLY:

B/ TRUSS

PORCH (#2) END SECTION
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

RAKE TRIM (P-OC)

ALWAYS HAVE RIB UNDER
RAKE OR BEND FLAT OF
STEEL UP W/ 34" LIP

APPLY BEAD OF CAULK
UNDER RAKE @ SCREW
LOCATIONS

2x6 BARGE W/ FASCIA
(FL-2)

12" METAL SOFFIT
(NON-VENTED)

F & J CHANNEL

PA FLASH & DRIP CAP

MAX-RIB STEEL SIDING
ON PORCH GABLE

112'-0"

END TRUSS

2x4 PURLIN BLOCKING

INSTALL DOUBLE-SIDED VERTICAL
J-CHANNEL WHERE PORCH GABLE
STEEL INTERSECTS MAIN BUILDING

600

5

(2) 2x6 SPF VERTICAL
BLOCKING BETWEEN GIRTS
FOR TRIM FASTENING

RIBBON RETURN FASTENED
TO VERTICAL NAILERS W/
(10) 10d NAILS

(2) 2x6 SYP VERTICAL
NAILERS

PORCH HEADER

PORCH HEADER

(2) 2x6 SYP VERTICAL
NAILERS FASTENED W/
(10) 10d NAILS

PORCH HEADER

RIBBON RETURN
FASTENED TO NAILERS
W/ (10) 10d NAILS

PORCH RIBBON RETURN DETAIL
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

MONO TRUSS
FASTENED TO COLUMN
W/ (20) 10d NAILS

VIEW LOOKING AT
UNDERSIDE OF PORCH

TREATED 6x6 POST W/ STEEL WRAP
SCALE: 2" = 1'-0"

SOLID TREATED POST

ALUMINUM DRIP CAP
AROUND BOTTOM (VERIFY
HEIGHT W/ PURCHASER)

2-PIECE STEEL
COLUMN WRAP

RAKE TRIM

DOUBLE BENT J-CHANNEL

GUTTER
(OPTIONAL)

RAKE TRIM TO
STOP AT EDGE
OF ROOF STEEL

STEEL SIDING

12" SIDE OVERHANG W/  END OVERHANG

FASCIA

F & J C
HANNEL

DRIP CAP

PORCH (#2) RAKE FINISH DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

SE
A

L

600

S
H

EE
T 

TI
TL

E:

W
AL

L 
SE

CT
IO

N 
DE

TA
IL

S

COPYRIGHT  FBi Buildings, Inc.



Ja
so

n 
B

ez
y

22
40

0 
Ca

m
m

ac
k 

Ro
ad

No
bl

es
vi

lle
, I

N 
46

06
2

ENG. BY :

PSC :

DRAWN BY :

MTO BY :

FBi PROJECT # :

SHEET :

Samuel Z.

XX

Alan S.

Daniel L.

20-2476-00

B
Y

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

.
D

A
TE

1
20

25
-0

5-
05

Sa
m

ue
l Z

.
A

pp
ro

va
l S

et
 In

c.
 C

.O
. D

L0
42

82
5

.........

OFFSET PERMA-COLUMN

3-PLY TOP

GRADE BOARD GRADE BOARD

GAP BETWEEN
STUB & TOP

HEADER

AFTER BUILDING IS
LIFTED 5th PLY ADDED
TO THIS SIDE OF
COLUMN W/ (2) 10d
NAILS @ 8" o.c.

5th PLY FASTENED
ABOVE HEADER W/
(15) 10d NAILS

HEADERB/ TRUSS @ 103'-6"
BEFORE LIFTING

LOWERED RAISED

OHD #3 COLUMN DETAIL
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

1. Place inside face of offset jamb stub
flush with inside edge of door opening
with bracket away from door opening.

2. Set 3-Ply laminated column in pocket
of  PC and fasten with structural
screws.

3. Drill holes for bolts.
4. Set 4' block on top of concrete and

tap  against screw heads.  Remove
and use drill  to "countersink" holes for
screw heads.

5. Place block against column on top of
concrete stub and fasten with (10)
10d air nails.

6. Drill holes in block for bolts.
7. Insert carriage bolts through all four

plies.  Tighten until head of bolt is
flush with jamb.

8. Cut SYP block to fit tight to
block/underside of the following:

-Beam or header for sliding doors;
-Truss for overhead doors.  Fasten 

with (2) 10d nails @ 8" o.c.
9. Set header and truss per specs.

NOTES:

OFFSET PERMA-COLUMN

3-PLY STANDARD MIDDLE

4' PRE-CUT BLOCK W/ 1/2"
NOTCH FOR BRACKET

CREW TO FILL IN ABOVE 4'
BLOCK PER NOTES

(4) STRUCTURAL-M SCREWS
THROUGH 3 PLIES (EACH
SIDE OF COLUMN)

(2) 12" x 7" CARRIAGE BOLTS
THROUGH ALL 4 PLIES

OVERHEAD DOOR
ROUGH OPENING

FLAT COIL

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

NOTE: THIS IS A GENERIC DEPICTION OF THE
INTERIOR ELEVATION. ACTUAL SIZES MAY VARY.

J-CHANNEL
FROM FIN. FLOOR
TO CEILING

PA-FLASH

OHD #3 INTERIOR FINISH ELEVATION

DOOR #4 HEADER DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

B/ HEADER

B/ TRUSS

2x6 SYP

LAMINATED COLUMN

2x4

2x4 JAMB BOARD

107'-11 12"

116'-0"

OHD STUB MIDDLE

2x12 SYP BLOCKING

2x6 SYP JAMB BACKER

2x12 SYP BLOCKING
REQUIRES (10) 10d NAILS

2x12 SYP BLOCKING
REQUIRES (10) 10d NAILS

(2) LAYERS OF 23
32" OSB

2-PLY 2x4 STUB @ 48" o.c.

2x12 SYP BLOCKING
FASTENED W/ (10) 10d NAILS

INSULATE HEADER

B/ TRUSS
2x6 SYP W/ 10d NAILS
@4"o.c. EACH SIDE

DOOR #3 HEADER DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

113'-11 12"

116'-0"

B/ HEADER

2x4 SPF CONTINUOUS OUTSIDE
NAILER FASTENED W/ (2) 10d
NAILS @12" o.c.

2x6 SYP CONTINUOUS JAMB
BACKER

INSTALL (1) INSIDE PLIES
BEFORE LIFTING - INSTALL
REMAINING PLIES AFTER LIFTING

2x4 SPF

OHD STUB TOP

RIP 2x4 SPF BLOCKING
INSULATE HEADER

2x6 SYP W/ 10d NAILS
@24"o.c. EACH SIDE

2x12 SYP BLOCKING
FASTENED W/ (10) 10d NAILS

(2) 2x12 SYP HEADER
W/ (30) 10d NAILS AT
STUBS & POSTS

OFFSET PERMA-COLUMN

3-PLY TOP

GRADE BOARD GRADE BOARD

GAP BETWEEN
STUB & TOP

HEADER

HEADER

BLOCK UNDER TRUSS

AFTER BUILDING IS
LIFTED 5th PLY ADDED
TO THIS SIDE OF
COLUMN W/ (2) 10d
NAILS @ 8" o.c.

5th PLY FASTENED
ABOVE HEADER W/
(15) 10d NAILS

B/ TRUSS @ 103'-6"
BEFORE LIFTING

LOWERED RAISED

OHD #4 COLUMN DETAIL
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

1. Place inside face of offset jamb stub
flush with inside edge of door opening
with bracket away from door opening.

2. Set 3-Ply laminated column in pocket
of  PC and fasten with structural
screws.

3. Drill holes for bolts.
4. Set 4' block on top of concrete and

tap  against screw heads.  Remove
and use drill  to "countersink" holes for
screw heads.

5. Place block against column on top of
concrete stub and fasten with (10)
10d air nails.

6. Drill holes in block for bolts.
7. Insert carriage bolts through all four

plies.  Tighten until head of bolt is
flush with jamb.

8. Cut SYP block to fit tight to
block/underside of the following:

-Beam or header for sliding doors;
-Truss for overhead doors.  Fasten 

with (2) 10d nails @ 8" o.c.
9. Set header and truss per specs.

NOTES:

OFFSET PERMA-COLUMN

3-PLY STANDARD MIDDLE

4' PRE-CUT BLOCK W/ 1/2"
NOTCH FOR BRACKET

CREW TO FILL IN ABOVE 4'
BLOCK PER NOTES

(4) STRUCTURAL-M SCREWS
THROUGH 3 PLIES (EACH
SIDE OF COLUMN)

(2) 12" x 7" CARRIAGE BOLTS
THROUGH ALL 4 PLIES

DOOR #4 HEADER DETAIL @ JAMB
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

TRUSS FASTENED TO COLUMN
W/ (25) 10d NAILS ON INSIDE
OF OPENING

HEADER

LAMINATED COLUMN

INSIDE PLY AT BEARING HEIGHT

NOTE: THIS IS A GENERIC DEPICTION OF THE
INTERIOR ELEVATION. ACTUAL SIZES MAY VARY.

PA-FLASH

STEEL LINER

J-CHANNEL

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

J-CHANNEL
FROM FIN. FLOOR
TO CEILING

FLAT COIL

FLAT COIL

PA-FLASH
OVERHEAD DOOR
ROUGH OPENING

OHD #4 INTERIOR FINISH ELEVATION

STEEL CEILING DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

STEEL CEILING
BEND CEILING PANEL ACROSS
THE CENTER PITCH CHANGE
(PANELS START @ THE EAVE) SCISSOR TRUSS

601

GABLE END SECTION6
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

116'-0"
B/ TRUSS

END TRUSS

2x4 PURLIN BLOCKING

24" METAL SOFFIT
(NON-VENTED)

2x6 BARGE W/ FASCIA
(FL-2)

ALWAYS HAVE RIB UNDER
RAKE OR BEND FLAT OF
STEEL UP W/ 34" LIP

RAKE TRIM (P-OC)

APPLY BEAD OF CAULK
UNDER RAKE @ SCREW
LOCATIONS

F & J CHANNEL

END COLUMN TOP

2x6 SYP "BCT CONNECTOR"
FASTENED TO EACH BCT W/ (5) 10d
NAILS - SPLICES LOCATED ON TOP
OF BCTs AT END BAYS (AS NEEDED)

2x4 BCT @ EACH
COLUMN/STUB

WIND BRACE

2x4 END CEILING NAILER

SE
A

L

601

S
H

EE
T 

TI
TL

E:

W
AL

L 
SE

CT
IO

N 
DE

TA
IL

S

COPYRIGHT  FBi Buildings, Inc.



Ja
so

n 
B

ez
y

22
40

0 
Ca

m
m

ac
k 

Ro
ad

No
bl

es
vi

lle
, I

N 
46

06
2

ENG. BY :

PSC :

DRAWN BY :

MTO BY :

FBi PROJECT # :

SHEET :

Samuel Z.

XX

Alan S.

Daniel L.

20-2476-00

B
Y

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

.
D

A
TE

1
20

25
-0

5-
05

Sa
m

ue
l Z

.
A

pp
ro

va
l S

et
 In

c.
 C

.O
. D

L0
42

82
5

.........

2x4 GIRTS

WALK DOOR FRAME OUT DETAIL

2x8 TR
EATED

(2) 2
x6 FR

AMING

2x G
IRTS

2x G
IRTS

2x G
IRTS

LAMINATED

2x G
IRTS

TREATED
 TH

RESHOLD

DOOR HEADER
FLA

T N
AILE

R

LAMINATED

2x4 PO
LE 

FILL
 (TY

P.)

TREATED 2x4 FASTENED TO BACKSIDE OF
TREATED 2x8 CENTER MATCH FOR THRESHOLD

NOTE:
IF DOOR IS LOCATED IN AN INSULATED WALL,
ALL GAPS BETWEEN R.O.'s & DOOR FRAMES WILL
BE SEALED W/ LOW EXPANDING SPRAY FOAM

SCALE: 38" = 1'-0"

3
"

CENTER
 MATCH

COLUMN

COLUMN
2x4 GIRT B

OTTO
M OF W

INDOW

WINDOW FRAME OUT DETAIL

2x8 TR
EATED

 CENTER
 MATCH

2x G
IRT

LAMINATED

2x4 FIL
L (T

YP.
)

2x4 GIRT TOP OF WINDOW

(SAME A
S PO

ST S
IZE

)

BOX F
OR WINDOW

LAMINATED

NOTE:
LUMBER FOR WINDOW BOX IS
THE SAME AS COLUMN SIZE

NOTE:
IF WINDOW IS LOCATED IN AN INSULATED WALL,
ALL GAPS BETWEEN R.O.'s & WINDOW FRAMES
WILL BE SEALED W/ LOW EXPANDING SPRAY FOAM

SCALE: 38" = 1'-0"

COLUMN

COLUMN

ALTERNATING SCREW PATTERN (WALL)
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ALTERNATING ROWS:
SCREW BESIDE OVERLAP
SCREW INTO EACH OVERLAP

SOLID ROW

SOLID ROW @ EAVE OR
RAKE LOCATION

SOLID ROW

SOLID ROW

ALTERNATING ROW

ALTERNATING ROW

DRIP CAP

GRADE BOARD

SOLID ROWS:
SCREW BESIDE EACH RIB
SCREW INTO EACH OVERLAP

TYPICAL OHD BLOCKING DETAIL

C

A

B

D

SCALE: NTS

(TYPICAL 24" HEADROOM TRACK ONLY)

STANDARD OHD BLOCKING TO BE
INSTALLED UNLESS INFORMED
OTHERWISE BY THE PURCHASER

ALL SIDEWALL OHD BLOCKING SHALL BE
2x6 SYP WITH SIMPSON LU26 HANGERS
W/ (10) #9 x 1 12" SD SCREWS

A = Door height
B = 1/2 door height (Door taller than 12')
C = Door height + 3'-6" (operator)
D = 1/2 of "C" dimension (operator center support)

Double up 2x6 framing if door is 24' or 
wider. (All OHD blocking to be SYP)

AT ADDITIONAL COST EXTRA FULL
WIDTH BLOCKING AVAILABLE UPON
REQUEST FOR SIDE OR END DOORS

2x6 FOR DOORS ≤ 16' WIDE
2x8 FOR DOORS > 16' WIDE

8. FASTEN 2nd 2x2 NAILER TO FORM
"CLAMP" FOR LOOSE ENDS OF VISQUEEN
COMING FROM EACH DIRECTION

6. INSULATE ENDWALL W/
UNFACED BATT INSULATION

7. INSTALL VISQUEEN

9. INSTALL INTERIOR GIRTS

THERMAL INSTALLATION SEQUENCE @ CORNER
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

1. INSULATE SIDEWALL W/
UNFACED BATT INSULATION

2. INSTALL VISQUEEN AS
SHOWN

3. INSTALL INTERIOR GIRTS (TO
BE ATTACHED TO THE 1st PLY
OF THE CORNER COLUMN)

4. INSTALL 2x2 NAILER IN LINE
W/ INSIDE FACE OF ENDWALL
COLUMNS

5. TACK VISQUEEN TO 2x2
AS SHOWN

ENSURE BATT INSULATION HAS
FULL LENGTH CONTACT W/ COLUMN

(4) CONCRETE SCREWS

(4) CONCRETE SCREWS
(PER SIDE)

BOARD CONNECTION
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

PRIMARY GRADE

PRIMARY GRADE
BOARD

(5) 10d NAILS PER GIRT
@ CORNER BAYS (U.N.O.)

GIRT CONNECTIONS
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

(4) 10d NAILS PER GIRT
@ NON-CORNER BAY
LOCATIONS (U.N.O.)

(3) 10d NAILS PER GIRT
@ EVERY SPLICE (U.N.O.)

(1) PURLIN SCREW

PURLIN CONNECTION
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

STRAIGHT-THRU
RIDGE PURLINS

24" SCAB W/ (2)
16d R.S. PER END

(1) PURLIN SCREW

(1) 16d NAIL TOE-NAILED
INTO TOP OF TRUSS

(1) 16d NAIL PER END OF
PURLIN LAP (U.N.O)

WOOD HEADER FASTENER PATTERN
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

10d NAILS @ STUB (REFER
TO HEADER DETAIL FOR
REQUIRED QUANTITY)

10d NAILS @ STUB (REFER
TO HEADER DETAIL FOR
REQUIRED QUANTITY)

(3) 10d NAILS @ GIRT TO
COLUMN CONNECTION (U.N.O)

HEADER ONLY HELD BACK
FOR ADJACENT GIRT

1. RUN WALL VISQUEEN W/ 6" MINIMUM
TAIL AT TOP OF WALL. VISQUEEN FASTENED
TO COLUMN FACE W/ STAPLES, ALL LAPS
SHALL BE ON A COLUMN FACE & BLOCKED.

2. RUN INTERIOR GIRTS INCLUDING TOP
GIRT

3. START CEILING VISQUEEN W/ 4" MINIMUM
TAIL AT SIDEWALL.

VAPOR BARRIER SEQUENCE DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

4. INSTALL AJ TRIM TO PINCH (2) LAYERS
OF VISQUEEN

5. RUN CEILING VISQUEEN.  FASTEN TO THE
BOTTOM CHORD W/ PLASTIC CAPS, ALL
LAPS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4'.

ALTERNATING SCREW PATTERN (ROOF)
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

RIDGE ROW SHOULD HAVE
TWO NAILS PER SHEET

SOLID ROWS:
SCREW BESIDE EACH RIB
SCREW INTO EACH OVERLAP

RIDGE LOCATION

SOLID ROW

ALTERNATING ROW

BARGEALTERNATING ROWS:
SCREW BESIDE OVERLAP
SCREW INTO EACH OVERLAP

SOLID ROW

ALTERNATING ROW

SOLID ROW

TRUSS

RIDGE DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

ROOF PITCH DISTANCE TO FIRST PURLIN

2/12
2.5/12
3/12
3.25/12
3.5/12
4/12
4.5/12
5/12
5.5/12
6/12
6.5/12
7/12
7.5/12

3"
2 3/4"
2 1/2"
2 1/2"
2 1/4"
2 1/4"
2"
1 3/4"
1 3/4" 
1 1/2"
1 1/2"
1 1/4"
1"

REFERENCE CHART 

REQUIRED
PURLIN BLOCKS

SEE CHART

P-RC 13 RIDGE CAP

UNI-VENT II VENTED
GASKET

2x4 PURLIN

RIDGE SCREW W/
BEAD OF CAULK
MAX-RIB STEEL
ROOFING

REFERENCE CHART 

RAKE FINISH DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

RAKE TRIM

CORNER TRIM

GUTTER
(OPTIONAL)

RAKE TRIM TO
STOP AT EDGE
OF ROOF STEEL

STEEL SIDING

12" SIDE OVERHANG W/  END OVERHANG

FASCIA

F & J C
HANNEL

THIS IS A GENERIC DETAIL TO SHOW OVERHANG FASTENERS.
ACTUAL OVERHANG CONSTRUCTION MAY VARY FROM THIS DETAIL.

SIMPSON DTT1Z ANCHOR:
(1) STRUCTURAL-M SCREW INTO
BASE OF ANCHOR & (6) SD#9-1 12"
SCREWS INTO FACE OF ANCHOR

(4) 16d R.S. NAILS

24" OVERHANG CONNECTION
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

(2) PURLIN SCREWS IN
OVERHANG TAIL

FASTEN 2x4 x 8" BLOCK
INTO SIDE OF OVERHANG
TAIL W/ (4) 10d NAILS -
FASTEN 2x4 PURLIN INTO
BLOCK W/ (5) 10d NAILS

BCT CONNECTION
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

(1) PURLIN SCREW

(1) 16d NAIL TOE-NAILED
INTO TOP OF TRUSS

(1) PURLIN SCREW

TRUSS

TRUSS

BCT

(1) 16d NAIL PER SIDE
(U.N.O)

COLUMNS IN-GROUND

TYPICAL 7' to 9' POST SPACING

CONCRETE SCREWS -
INSTALL (1) IN MIDDLE
AND (1) NEAR EACH
END OF SILL PLATE

SILL PLATE INSTALLATION
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

THIS IS A GENERIC DETAIL TO SHOW OVERHANG FASTENERS.
ACTUAL OVERHANG CONSTRUCTION MAY VARY FROM THIS DETAIL.

(4) 16d R.S. NAILS

12" OVERHANG CONNECTION
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

(2) PURLIN SCREWS IN
OVERHANG TAIL

SIMPSON DTT1Z ANCHOR:
(1) STRUCTURAL-M SCREW INTO
BASE OF ANCHOR & (6) SD#9-1 12"
SCREWS INTO FACE OF ANCHOR

RAKE FINISH DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

>12" SIDE OVERHANG W/  END OVERHANG

RAKE TRIM

CORNER TRIM

GUTTER
(OPTIONAL)

RAKE TRIM TO
STOP AT EDGE
OF ROOF STEEL

STEEL SIDING

FASCIA

F & J C
HANNEL

CUT BACK LEG OF
F&J CHANNEL OFF IN
OVERHANG AREA SE

A
L

650

S
H

EE
T 

TI
TL

E:

M
IS

C 
DE

TA
IL

COPYRIGHT  FBi Buildings, Inc.



ENG. BY :

PSC :

DRAWN BY :

MTO BY :

FBi PROJECT # :

SHEET :

Samuel Z.

XX

Alan S.

Daniel L.

20-2476-00

Ja
so

n 
B

ez
y

22
40

0 
Ca

m
m

ac
k 

Ro
ad

No
bl

es
vi

lle
, I

N 
46

06
2

B
Y

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

.
D

A
TE

1
20

25
-0

5-
05

Sa
m

ue
l Z

.
A

pp
ro

va
l S

et
 In

c.
 C

.O
. D

L0
42

82
5

.........

PERMA-COLUMN NOTES:
1. STUB MUST BE SET TO +/- 6" VERTICAL TOLERANCE.
2. MTO TO SEND OUTSIDE PLIES OF COLUMN-TOP 6"

LONGER THAN STANDARD PC LENGTH TO BE FIELD
TRIMMED AS NECESSARY.

3. MTO TO SEND CENTER PLY OF COLUMN-MIDDLE 6"
LONGER THAN STANDARD PC LENGTH TO BE FIELD
TRIMMED AS NECESSARY.

4. BOTTOM OF COLUMN-MIDDLE WILL NOT BE CUT.
5. CUT-OFF AMOUNT = X" - 6"
6. GIRT MARKS MEASURED FROM TOP OF CENTER PLY

OF COLUMN MIDDLE AFTER CUTTING.

END TOP/WIND BRACE CONNECTION (SCISSOR TRUSS)
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

FASTEN EACH 2x6 x 12"
SYP BLOCK W/ (3)
STRUCTURAL-S SCREWS

CUT BCT & FASTEN TO
BLOCK W/ (1) PURLIN
SCREW

TRUSS

BCT

END TR
USS

END TRUSS FASTENED TO "END TOP"
W/ (2) STRUCTURAL-M SCREWS @
EACH CHORD LOCATION & (2) 16d
R.S. NAILS @ EACH WEB LOCATION

TO
P C

HORD

BCT FASTENED TO COLUMN
TOP W/ (5) 10d NAILS

BCT

H1A CLIPS ON NEAREST PURLIN EACH
SIDE OF WIND BRACE (8-SD #9 x 1 12"
SCREWS TOTAL) - USE H10A-2 CLIPS
FOR 2-PLY TRUSSES (18-SD #9 x 1 12"
SCREWS TOTAL)

S
EE

 D
R
A
W

IN
G

TO
P C

HORD

FR
O

M
 B

O
TT

O
M

 O
F

TR
U
S
S
 T

O
 T

O
P 

O
F

W
IN

D
 B

R
A
C
E

WIND BRACE FASTENED
TO COLUMN TOP W/ (5)
STRUCTURAL-M SCREWS

FASTEN BCT TO BOTTOM
CHORD W/ (1) PURLIN SCREW

2x6 BCT CONNECTOR SHALL
SPAN ACROSS TOP OF ALL
BCTs IN THIS BAY

BCT

WIND BRACE BRACKET FASTENED TO
TRUSS W/ (9) SD#9 x 1 12" SCREWS
AND FASTENED TO WIND BRACE W/
(11) SD#9 x 1 12" SCREWS

FASTEN WIND BRACE PIECES
INTO AN "L" WITH (25) 10d NAILS

HINGE CONNECTION DETAILS
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

BOTTOM OF THE UPPER PART
OF THE HINGE IS FLUSH W/
THE BOTTOM OF THE CENTER
PLY OF THE "COLUMN TOP"

TOP OF THE LOWER PART OF
THE HINGE IS FLUSH W/ THE
TOP OF THE CENTER PLY OF
THE "COLUMN MIDDLE"

CUT OFF COLUMN THE SAME
AMOUNT AS "COLUMN TOP"
BEFORE HINGE FASTENING

HINGE FASTENED TO THE
"COLUMN TOP" W/ (2)
STRUCTURAL-M SCREWS & TO
THE "COLUMN MIDDLE" W/ (2)
STRUCTURAL-M SCREWS

SPLICE CONNECTION DETAILS
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

7
"

"COLUMN MIDDLE"
FASTENED TO PERMA
BRACKET PER SPECS FROM
WALL SECTION

"COLUMN TOP" FASTENED TO THE
COLUMN W/ (3) STRUCTURAL
SCREWS PER SIDE

· STRUCTURAL-M SCREWS
FOR 3-PLY COLUMNS

· STRUCTURAL-L SCREWS FOR
4-PLY & 5-PLY COLUMNS

99'-9"
B/ GRADE BOARD

CONCRETE STUB

3
'-6

"

"COLUMN TOP" TEMPORARILY
FASTENED TO PERMA BRACKET W/
(1) STRUCTURAL SCREW EACH SIDE

STUB-TO-TOP CONNECTION DETAIL
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

CUT BOTTOM OF "COLUMN TOP"
(CUT SAME AMOUNT OFF
COLUMN CENTER PLY)

100'-0"
T/ F.F.

X
GIRTS SHALL BE MARKED
AFTER "COLUMN MIDDLE"
IS CUT - MARKS ARE TO
BOTTOM OF GIRTS

12'-6 1/4"

10'-5 3/4"

8'-5 3/4"

6'-5 3/4"

4'-5 3/4"

2'-5 3/4"

0'-5 3/4"

4
"

4
"

(8) 10d NAILS EACH
SIDE IN THIS REGION

(1) STRUCTURAL-M SCREW
EACH SIDE IN THIS REGION

(8) 10d NAILS EACH
SIDE IN THIS REGION

CONNECTION
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

TRUSS-TO-COLUMN

SE
A

L

651

S
H

EE
T 

TI
TL

E:

Q-
Ly

ft 
De

ta
ils

COPYRIGHT  FBi Buildings, Inc.





 

331 E. Jackson Street  P.O. Box 650 Cicero, IN 46034       www.ciceroin.org      317-984-5845 

 

Docket: BZA-0625-21-AG 
Petitioner: Jason Bezy  
 
 
                                 Cicero/Jackson Township 
                                 Plan Director Staff Report 
 
Docket No. BZA-0625-21-AG 
Staff: Frank Zawadzki 
Applicant: Jason Bezy   
Property Size: 14.42  
Current Zoning: AG 
Location: A Development Standards Variance application has been submitted regarding the 
property located at 22400 Cammack Road, Noblesville IN, 46062 concerning Article 7.5 of the 
Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning Ordinance to: Allow an accessory structure in front of the 
primary structure. Whereas Article 7.5 AS-02 Accessory Structure Standards of the 
Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning Ordinance states that an accessory structure shall be to the 
side or rear of the primary structure only.  

Background Summary: Applied for a building permit that has not been 
approved due to the necessity of a Variance for accessory structure in front 
since they are on a corner lot.  

 

Preliminary Staff Recommendations: Staff does not oppose approval.   

 
Zoning Ordinance Considerations: Accessory structure is planned well 
off the road on a large lot. Minimal impact  
 
District Intent: : The “AG” District, Agriculture, is intended to provide a 
land use category for agricultural activities.  
 

http://www.ciceroin.org/


 

331 E. Jackson Street  P.O. Box 650 Cicero, IN 46034       www.ciceroin.org      317-984-5845 

 
 
Current Property Information: 
Land Use: AG 
Site Features:  Half pasture for cows and horses, half single family 
residential.  
Vehicle Access: Yes 
 
 
Planning Considerations: 
The following general considerations, planning concepts, and other facts 
should be considered in the Plan Commission decision making process:  
 
 
Findings of Facts/Decision Criteria: A practical difficulty argument can 
be made here. In the AG district, there is no limit to the number of 
accessory structures permitted. Where the location for the new barn is 
needed for AG/storage use, the spot which gives them access to the 
pasture is on the north side of the property facing 225th. The entire north 
side of the property is pasture.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.ciceroin.org/


Cicirol 
Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria: 

CICERO/JACKSON 

TOWNSHIP 

PLAN COMMISSION 

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning 

Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the 

development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that: 

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the 

community. 

Findings of Facts: 

This criterion has/ has not been met. 

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a 

substantially adverse manner. 

Findings of Facts: 

This criterion has/ has not been met. 

3 The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use 

of the property. Practical Difficulty: A difficulty with regard to one's ability to improve land stemming from regulations of 

this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is not a "hardship," rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations 

within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a practical manner. For 

instance, a person may request a variance from a side yard setback due to a large tree which is blocking the only location that 

would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location. 

Findings of Facts: 

This criterion has/ has not been met. 

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034 

PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX: 317-984•5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG 

... 

Docket # BZA-0525-21-AG
Jason Bezy - 22400 Cammack Rd. 





  
 

 

Director's Report 

May 2025 

Permit Revenue:  May 2025 = $4,629 YTD: $17,906 

May 2024 = $5,086  YTD: $19,738 

Difference: Month =  -$457     YTD: $-1,832 

• We have issued a total of 22 building permits for May 2025. 
 

•  13 have been inside the corporate limits (of which 0 have been new homes). 
 

• We have issued 9 in Jackson Township (of which, 0 have been for a new home). 
 

• Estimated Cost of projects permitted $1,209,335. 
 
The Planning Commission next scheduled meeting is June 11thth at Red Bridge 
Community Building. The BZA will meet June 19th at the Town Hall.  

 
 

Please feel free to email, call or stop by the office anytime. 
 

At your service! 
 

Frank Zawadzki 



Approval of 
Findings of 
Facts from 
March 2025 


















































































	Stamped Approval Set Inc..pdf
	Sheets and Views
	20-2476-00-_200 Floor Plan
	20-2476-00-_300 Frame-Bracing Plan
	20-2476-00-350 Trusses
	20-2476-00-_400 Elevations
	20-2476-00-600 Details
	20-2476-00-601 Details
	20-2476-00-_650 Std Details
	20-2476-00-_651 Q-Lyft Details



	Variance Request: 
	Commitments Conditions Offered: 
	PHONE 3179845845 FAX 3179845938 WWWCICEROINORG: 
	Text3: 317-372-5702
	Text4: 
	Text6: 46034
	Text8: IN
	Text9: 46030
	Text10: 36 point lane
	Text11: arcaida
	Text12: 03-02-36-00-00-005.000
	Text13: 2030 w morse dr
	Text14: cicero
	Text15: IN
	Text16: 
	Text17: 46034
	Text18: Size of barn to exceed 65% of interior home square footage
	Text19: 
	Text21: 
	Text1: 36 Point lane, Arcadia, IN 46034
	Text2: 
	Text5: 
	Text7: 3173725702
	Text22: 
	Text23: 3173725702
	Text24: kristin@benderhomes.com
	Text25: 
	Text26: 
	Text20: 


